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 th
NOTICE is hereby given that the28  Annual General Mee�ng of the Members of M/s Sky Industries Limited 

thwill be held on Thursday 10  August , 2017 at 11:00 AM at C-58, TTC Industrial Area, Thane Belapur Road, 
Pawane, Navi Mumbai 400705 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business
1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2017, the Profit and Loss 
Account for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Directors and Auditors thereon.

2. Re-Appointment of Auditor : To Consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifica�ons the 
following resolu�on as an Ordinary Resolu�on

“Resolved that, pursuant to Sec�on 139, 142 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
the Rules made there under, pursuant to the recommenda�ons of the audit commi�ee of the Board of 
Directors, the appointment of M/s Thanawala & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registra�on No. 

st110948W), as the auditors of the Company to hold office �ll the conclusion of the 31  AGM to be held in the 
calendar year 2020 ( subject to ra�fica�on of their appointment at every Annual General Mee�ng) at such 
remunera�on may be paid on a progressive billing basis as may be agreed upon between the auditors and the 
Board of Directors of the company.

Special Business

3. To Adopt the New Set of Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company ,in conformity with the Companies Act, 
2013: To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifica�on (s):, with or without modifica�on (s), 
as a Special  Resolu�on: 

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to sec�on 14  and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Companies (incorpora�on) Rules, 2014 or any other law for the �me being in force (including statutory 
modifica�on and re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force), to the modifica�ons to the Ar�cles of 
Associa�on of the Company, a copy of which is available for inspec�on at the Registered office of the    
company and at the website of the Company www.skycorp.in ,be and is hereby approved and adopted in total 
exclusion, subs�tu�on and superseding the exis�ng Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company.

AND RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Director of the Company be and hereby authorized to delegate 
all or any of the powers conferred herein , to any commi�ee of the Directors with further power to delegate 
any officer of the Company/authorized representa�ve of the Company to do all acts , deeds and things to 
implement or take such steps to complete the implementa�on of this amendment to the Ar�cles of 
Associa�on of  the company.

4. To Adopt the New Set of Memorandum  of Associa�on of the Company ,in conformity with the 
Companies Act, 2013: To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifica�on (s):, with or without 
modifica�on (s), as a Special  Resolu�on: 

 “RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 13 and all other applicable provisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Incorpora�on) Rules, 2014(including any statutory modifica�on 
or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force), a copy of which is available for inspec�on at the 
Registered office of the company and at the website of the Company www.skycorp.in, be and is hereby 
approved and adopted in total exclusion, subs�tu�on and superseding the exis�ng Memorandum of 
Associa�on of the Company   be and are hereby approved and adopted in subs�tu�on, and to the en�re 
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exclusion, of the clauses contained in the exis�ng Memorandum of Associa�on of the Company with 
immediate effect;

AND RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Shailesh Shah, Director of the Company, Mr. Sharad Shah be and are 
hereby severally authorised to do all such acts, deeds and ac�ons as may be necessary , proper or expedient to 
give effect to this resolu�on.”

5. Borrowing Powers: To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifica�on (s):, with or without 
modifica�on (s), as a Special  Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all earlier resolu�ons passed by the shareholders of the Company  and 
pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 
2013, as amended from �me to �me, and the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company, the consent of the 
Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the Company (hereina�er referred to as the 
“Board” which term shall be deemed to include any commi�ee thereof) for borrowing, from �me to �me, 
any sum or sums of monies which together with the monies already borrowed by the Company (apart from 
temporary loans obtained or to be obtained from the Company's bankers in the ordinary course of business) 
may exceed the aggregate of the paid up capital of the Company and its free reserves provided that the total 
amount so borrowed by the Board shall not at any �me exceed  Rs.50 Crores or the aggregate of the paid up 
capital and free reserves of the Company, whichever is higher.”

AND RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Director of the Company be and hereby authorized to delegate 
all or any of the powers conferred herein , to any commi�ee of the Directors   to do all acts , deeds and things 
to implement or take such steps to such acts and deeds as may be necessary and deem fit and proper. 

6. Si�ng Fees: To consider and if thought fit to pass with or without modifica�on (s):, with or without 
modifica�on (s), as a Ordinary   Resolu�on:

RESOLVED THAT pursuant to sec�on 197 and other applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read 
with Rule 4 of the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 or any 
other law for the �me being in force (including statutory modifica�on and re-enactment thereof for the �me 
being in force), rela�ng to si�ng fee and other reimbursements payable to the Director and Independent  
Director's ,  be and is hereby approved:

1. Si�ng fees : Rs.10,000/- to Rs.1,00,000/- for a�ending every Board Mee�ng and members mee�ng; and 
2. Rs 5,000/- to  Rs. 1,00,000 for a�ending every Commi�ee Mee�ng;

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT apart from the si�ng fees,  the Non-Execu�ve Directors   to be paid travelling 
expenses including airfare, hotel stay and car on rental  etc.  for a�ending the mee�ngs of the Board, 
commi�ee , members mee�ng   and such other expenses as are incurred by the Non-Execu�ve Directors and 
allowed to be reimbursed as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and hereby authorized to delegate all 
or any of the powers conferred herein , to any commi�ee of the Directors  to fix the si�ngs fees for director 
/non-execu�ve Director /independent Director based on their experience, contribu�on and other Board 
parameter on a  case to case basis.

7. Reappointment of Mr. Shailesh Shah as Managing  Director:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on(s), the following resolu�on as an Ordinary 
Resolu�on:
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“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 196, 197, 198, 203 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory 
modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force) read with Schedule V to the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Ar�cle of Associa�on of the Company,  and pursuant to the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on 
and Remunera�on commi�ee and approval of the Board , the consent of the Company be and is hereby 
accorded for the reappointment of Mr. Shailesh Shah (DIN No.00006154) as Managing Director of the 

stCompany with effect from 1  October 2017  for a period of five  years on the following terms and condi�ons: 

A. The Managing Director shall report to the Board and shall be responsible for all his ac�ons to the Board. It is 
hereby expressly agreed and declared that nothing herein contained shall vest or shall be deemed to be 
intended to vest in the Director, the management of the whole or substan�ally the whole of the affairs of the 
Company.

B. Terms & Condi�ons: 
1. Salary: Rs. 12,00,000-1,00,000-15,00,000/– per annum.
2. Perquisites: The Managing Director shall be en�tled to the following perquisites provided that the total 

value of the perquisites shall be restricted to an amount Rs. 12,00,000/- per annum or actuals, whichever 
is lower.

2.1 Housing: The Managing Director shall be en�tled for House Rent Allowance, whether self-occupied or not, 
of Rs 600,000/- per annum.

2.2 Leave Travel & Medical Reimbursement:
(A) Leave Travel Allowance: Expenses incurred for the appointee and his family towards leave travel 
reimbursement subject to a ceiling of Rs. 600,000/- per annum. 
(B) Medical Reimbursement: Expenses incurred for the appointee towards Medical reimbursement for 
him & his family subject to a ceiling of Rs. 600,000/- per annum.
Explana�on: For the purposes of a “family”, family means the spouse, dependent   children and 
dependent parents of the appointee.

2.3 Special Allowances: Rs. 600,000/- per annum.
2.4 Provision of Car for use in Company's business and telephone (includes cell phone) at residence will not be 

considered as Perquisites. Telephone at residence reimbursed for rental and business calls.
2.5 Reimbursement of actual expenses for books and periodicals purchased and for expenses for the 

purposes of carrying-on his du�es and reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually and properly 
incurred in the course of the Company's business.

2.6 The Director shall not be paid any si�ng fees for a�ending the mee�ngs of the Board or any commi�ee 
thereof.

3. Encashment of leave, if any, will be paid as per the company's policy and will be included in the 
computa�on of ceiling of perquisites.

4. Provident Fund: Payable in accordance with as per applicable law. The Membership of the Employees' 
Provident Fund of the company to which the company will contribute at such percentage of salary as may 
be applicable, from �me to �me, to the employees. The appointee will be governed by the provident fund 
rules of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the period 
of Mr. Shailesh Shah's appointment as Managing Director, he will be paid or provided the salary, the 
allowances, and the perquisites as set out in the foregoing part of this resolu�on as the 'minimum 
remunera�on' notwithstanding the fact that such remunera�on is in excess of the limits set-out in Sec�ons 
196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or in sec�on II of part II of Schedule V of  the Companies Act, 2013 
and rules made hereunder or any amendment, modifica�on, varia�on or re-enactment thereof and necessary 
approvals will be sought from Central Government.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT an agreement, covering the above terms and condi�ons, be executed with Mr. 
Shailesh Shah  under the Common Seal of the Company to be affixed thereto in accordance with the Ar�cles of 
Associa�on of the Company and subject to approval by the shareholders in their mee�ng.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Shailesh Shah (hereina�er called Director) shall carry out such func�ons, 
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exercise such powers and perform such du�es as the Board of Directors of the Company (hereina�er called 
“The Board”) shall from �me to �me determine and entrust to him. Subject to the superintendence, control 
and direc�on of the Board, the Director shall have the general control and be responsible for the day to day 
business of the Company with powers to enter into contracts on behalf of the Company in the ordinary course 
of business and to do and perform all other acts and things which in the ordinary course of such business he 
may consider necessary or proper in the best interests of the Company.

AND RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sharad Shah, Director and Mr. Narendra Mahajani, Director be and are 
hereby authorized jointly and severally to file necessary e-forms and returns with the Registrar of Companies 
and other authori�es, if any, and take further steps as may be necessary and proper to give effect to the above 
resolu�on.”

 
8. Reappointment of Mr. Sharad Shah as Whole�me  Director:
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on(s), the following resolu�on as an Ordinary 
Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 196, 197, 198, 203 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory 
modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force) read with Schedule V to the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Ar�cle of Associa�on of the Company,  and pursuant to the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on 
and Remunera�on commi�ee and approval of the Board , the consent of the Company be and is hereby 
accorded for the reappointment of Mr. Sharad Shah (DIN No. 00006114) as Whole�me  Director of the 

st
Company with effect from 1  October 2017  for a period of five  years on the following terms and condi�ons: 

A. The Whole�me Director shall report to the Board and shall be responsible for all his ac�ons to the Board. It 
is hereby expressly agreed and declared that nothing herein contained shall vest or shall be deemed to be 
intended to vest in the Director, the management of the whole or substan�ally the whole of the affairs of the 
Company.

B. Terms & Condi�ons: 
1. Salary: Rs. 12,00,000-1,00,000-15,00,000/– per annum.
2. Perquisites: The Whole �me Director shall be en�tled to the following perquisites provided that the total 

value of the perquisites shall be restricted to an amount Rs. 12,00,000/- per annum or actuals, whichever 
is lower.

2.1 Housing: The Whole �me Director shall be en�tled for House Rent Allowance, whether self-occupied or 
not, of Rs. 600,000/- per annum.

2.2 Leave Travel & Medical Reimbursement:
(A) Leave Travel Allowance: Expenses incurred for the appointee and his family towards leave travel 
reimbursement subject to a ceiling of Rs. 600,000/- per annum. 
(B) Medical Reimbursement: Expenses incurred for the appointee towards Medical reimbursement for 
him & his family subject to a ceiling of Rs. 600,000/- per annum.
Explana�on: For the purposes of a “family”, family means the spouse, dependent   children and 
dependent parents of the appointee.

2.3 Special Allowances: Rs. 600,000/- per annum.
2.4 Provision of Car for use in Company's business and telephone (includes cell phone) at residence will not be 

considered as Perquisites. Telephone at residence reimbursed for rental and business calls.
2.5 Reimbursement of actual expenses for books and periodicals purchased and for expenses for the 

purposes of carrying-on his du�es and reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually and properly 
incurred in the course of the Company's business.

2.6 The Director shall not be paid any si�ng fees for a�ending the mee�ngs of the Board or any commi�ee 
thereof.

3. Encashment of leave, if any, will be paid as per the company's policy and will be included in the 
computa�on of ceiling of perquisites.

4. Provident Fund: Payable in accordance with as per applicable law. The Membership of the Employees' 
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Provident Fund of the company to which the company will contribute at such percentage of salary as may 
be applicable, from �me to �me, to the employees. The appointee will be governed by the provident fund 
rules of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the period 
of Mr. Sharad Shah's appointment as Whole �me Director, he will be paid or provided the salary, the 
allowances, and the perquisites as set out in the foregoing part of this resolu�on as the 'minimum 
remunera�on' notwithstanding the fact that such remunera�on is in excess of the limits set-out in Sec�ons 
196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or in sec�on II of part II of Schedule V of  the Companies Act, 2013 
and rules made hereunder or any amendment, modifica�on, varia�on or re-enactment thereof and necessary 
approvals will be sought from Central Government.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT an agreement, covering the above terms and condi�ons, be executed with Mr. 
Sharad Shah’s under the Common Seal of the Company to be affixed thereto in accordance with the Ar�cles of 
Associa�on of the Company and subject to approval by the shareholders in their mee�ng.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Sharad Shah (hereina�er called Director) shall carry out such func�ons, 
exercise such powers and perform such du�es as the Board of Directors of the Company (hereina�er called 
“The Board”) shall from �me to �me determine and entrust to him. Subject to the superintendence, control 
and direc�on of the Board, the Director shall have the general control and be responsible for the day to day 
business of the Company with powers to enter into contracts on behalf of the Company in the ordinary course 
of business and to do and perform all other acts and things which in the ordinary course of such business he 
may consider necessary or proper in the best interests of the Company.

AND RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Shailesh Shah, Director and Mr. Narendra Mahajani, Director be and are 
hereby authorised jointly and severally to file necessary e-forms and returns with the Registrar of Companies 
and other authori�es, if any, and take further steps as may be necessary and proper to give effect to the above 
resolu�on.”

9. Reappointment of Mr. Vaibhav Desai as Whole�me Director:

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modifica�on(s), the following resolu�on as a Ordinary 
Resolu�on:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sec�on 196, 197, 198, 203 and any other applicable 
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made there under (including any statutory 
modifica�on(s) or re-enactment thereof for the �me being in force) read with Schedule V to the Companies 
Act, 2013 and Ar�cle of Associa�on of the Company,  and pursuant to the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on 
and Remunera�on commi�ee and approval of the Board , the consent of the Company be and is hereby 
accorded for the reappointment of Mr. Vaibhav Desai (DIN No.06673723) as Whole�me  Director of the 

stCompany with effect from 1  October 2017  for a period of three  years on the following terms and condi�ons: 

A. The Whole �me Director shall report to the Board and shall be responsible for all his ac�ons to the Board. It 
is hereby expressly agreed and declared that nothing herein contained shall vest or shall be deemed to be 
intended to vest in the Director, the management of the whole or substan�ally the whole of the affairs of the 
Company.

B. Terms & Condi�ons: 

1. Salary: Rs. 360000-60000-420000/– per annum.
2. Perquisites: The Whole�me Director shall be en�tled to the following perquisites provided that the total 

value of the perquisites shall be restricted to an amount Rs. 600,000/- per annum or actuals, whichever is 
lower.

2.1 Housing: The Whole�me Director shall be en�tled for House Rent Allowance, whether self-occupied or 
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not, of Rs. 300,000/- per annum.
2.2 Leave Travel & Medical Reimbursement:

(A) Leave Travel Allowance: Expenses incurred for the appointee and his family towards leave travel 
reimbursement subject to a ceiling of Rs. 300,000/- per annum. 
(B) Medical Reimbursement: Expenses incurred for the appointee towards Medical reimbursement for 
him & his family subject to a ceiling of Rs. 300,000/- per annum.
Explana�on: For the purposes of a “family”, family means the spouse, dependent   children and 
dependent parents of the appointee.

2.3 Special Allowances: Rs. 300,000/- per annum.
2.4 Provision of Car for use in Company's business and telephone (includes cell phone) at residence will not be 

considered as Perquisites. Telephone at residence reimbursed for rental and business calls.
2.5 Reimbursement of actual expenses for books and periodicals purchased and for expenses for the 

purposes of carrying-on his du�es and reimbursement of entertainment expenses actually and properly 
incurred in the course of the Company's business.

2.6 The Director shall not be paid any si�ng fees for a�ending the mee�ngs of the Board or any commi�ee 
thereof.

3. Encashment of leave, if any, will be paid as per the company's policy and will be included in the 
computa�on of ceiling of perquisites.

4. Provident Fund: Payable in accordance with as per applicable law. The Membership of the Employees' 
Provident Fund of the company to which the company will contribute at such percentage of salary as may 
be applicable, from �me to �me, to the employees. The appointee will be governed by the provident fund 
rules of the company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT in the event of loss or inadequacy of profits in any financial year during the period 
of Mr. Vaibhav Desai's appointment as Whole�me director, he will be paid or provided the salary, the 
allowances, and the perquisites as set out in the foregoing part of this resolu�on as the 'minimum 
remunera�on' notwithstanding the fact that such remunera�on is in excess of the limits set-out in Sec�ons 
196 and 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 or in sec�on II of part II of Schedule V of  the Companies Act, 2013 
and rules made hereunder or any amendment, modifica�on, varia�on or re-enactment thereof and necessary 
approvals will be sought from Central Government.”

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT an agreement, covering the above terms and condi�ons, be executed with Mr. 
Vaibhav Desai under the Common Seal of the Company to be affixed thereto in accordance with the Ar�cles of 
Associa�on of the Company and subject to approval by the shareholders in their mee�ng.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Vaibhav Desai (hereina�er called Director) shall carry out such func�ons, 
exercise such powers and perform such du�es as the Board of Directors of the Company (hereina�er called 
“The Board”) shall from �me to �me determine and entrust to him. Subject to the superintendence, control 
and direc�on of the Board, the Director shall have the general control and be responsible for the day to day 
business of the Company with powers to enter into contracts on behalf of the Company in the ordinary course 
of business and to do and perform all other acts and things which in the ordinary course of such business he 
may consider necessary or proper in the best interests of the Company.

AND RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Mr. Shailesh Shah, Director and Mr. Sharad Shah, Director be and are hereby 
authorized jointly and severally to file necessary e-forms and returns with the Registrar of Companies and 
other authori�es, if any, and take further steps as may be necessary and proper to give effect to the above 
resolu�on.”

Registered Office:      By Order of the Board

C-58, TTC Industrial Area,

Thane Belapur Road,

Pawne, 

Navi Mumbai      Shailesh Shah

Date: 29/Apr/2017     Managing Director    

        

sd/-
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The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to sec�on 102 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, in respect of Special 
Business at the mee�ng, is annexed hereto and forms part of this no�ce.

A member en�tled to a�end and vote is en�tled to appoint a proxy to a�end and vote instead of himself and the 
proxy need not be a member. Proxies in order to be effec�ve must be received by the company not later than forty 
eight (48) hours before the mee�ng.  Proxies submi�ed on behalf of limited companies, socie�es, etc., must be 
supported by appropriate resolu�ons/authority, as applicable.

A person can act as proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fi�y (50) and holding in the aggregate not more 
than 10% of the total share capital of the Company. In case a proxy is proposed to be appointed by a Member 
holding more than 10% of the total share capital of the Company carrying vo�ng rights, then such proxy shall not 
act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of Members not exceeding fi�y in number and holding in the aggregate not 
more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying vo�ng rights. A Member holding more 
than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying vo�ng rights may appoint a single person as a 
proxy and such person shall not act as proxy for any other person or shareholder. 

Members are requested to bring their a�endance slips duly completed and signed men�oning therein details of 
their DP ID and Client ID/ Folio No. 

In case of joint holders a�ending the Mee�ng, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be 
en�tled to vote at the Mee�ng. 

Relevant documents referred to in the accompanying No�ce and in the Explanatory Statements are open for 
inspec�on by the Members at the Company's Registered Office on all working days of the Company, during 
business hours up to the date of the Mee�ng.

Corporate Members intending to send their authorized representa�ves to a�end the Mee�ng pursuant to Sec�on 
113 of the Companies Act, 2013 are requested to send to the Company, a cer�fied copy of the relevant Board 
Resolu�on together with their respec�ve specimen signatures authorizing their representa�ve(s) to a�end and 
vote on their behalf at the Mee�ng.

The amount of dividend remaining unpaid for the year 2009-2010 will be  transferring  to the Investor Educa�on 
and Protec�on Fund (IEPF) cons�tuted Under Sec�on 125 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Members seeking any informa�on with regard to the Accounts are requested to write to the Company at an early 
date, so as to enable the Management to keep the informa�on ready at the mee�ng.

The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a “Green Ini�a�ve in the Corporate Governance” by allowing 
paperless compliances by the companies and has issued circulars sta�ng that service of no�ce/documents 
including Annual Report can be sent by e-mail to its members.  To support this green ini�a�ve of the Government 
in full measure, members are requested to register their e-mail addresses in respect of electronic holdings with 
the Depository through their concerned Depository Par�cipants.  Members who hold shares in physical form are 
requested to send their e-mail address to: M/s Link In�me India Pvt Ltd., 

In accordance with the provision of sec�on 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Management & 
Administra�on) Rules, 2014, the shareholders may exercise their op�on to par�cipate through electronic vo�ng 
system and the company is providing the facility for vo�ng by electronic means (e-vo�ng) to all its members.  The 
company has engaged the services of  Central Depository Services  Limited (CDSL) to provide e-vo�ng facili�es 

Notes
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and enabling the members to cast their vote in a secured manner.  It may be noted that this e-vo�ng facility is 
op�onal.  This facility will be available at the link www.evo�ng.cdsl.com during the following vo�ng period.

Commencement of e-vo�ng:From 10.00 AM on 7th August, 2017. End of e-vo�ng:Up to 05.00 PM on 9th August, 
2017.

E-vo�ng shall not be allowed beyond 5.00 PM on 9th August 2017.  During the E-vo�ng period, the shareholders 
of the company, holding shares either in physical form or dematerialized form, as on the closing of business hours 
of the cutoff date, may cast their vote electronically.  

The cut-off date for eligibility for e-vo�ng is 4th August 2017.

The company has engaged the services of CDSL as the Authorized Agency to provide e-vo�ng facili�es.

The company has appointed M/s Ramesh Chandra Mishra (Company Secretaries), as 'scru�nizer' for conduc�ng 
and scru�nizing the e-vo�ng process in a fair and transparent manner.

The login ID and password for e-vo�ng are being sent to the members, who have not registered their e-mail IDs 
with the company, along with physical copy of the no�ce.  Those members who have registered their e-mail IDs 
with the company / their respec�ve Depository Par�cipants are being forwarded the login ID and password for e-
vo�ng by e-mail.

“Vo�ng by electronic means” or “electronic vo�ng system” means a 'secured system' based process of display of 
electronic ballots, recording of votes of the members and the number of votes polled in favour or against, such 
that the en�re vo�ng exercise by way of electronic means gets registered and counted in an electronic registry in 
the centralized server with adequate 'cyber security'.

It also helps the shareholders to cast their vote from anywhere and at any �me during E-vo�ng period.

Members holding shares in physical form should submit their PAN to the Company.

Members holding shares in single name and in physical form are advised to make a nomina�on in respect of their 
shareholding in the Company and those Members who hold shares singly in dematerialized form are advised to 
make a nomina�on through their Depository Par�cipants. The nomina�on form can be downloaded from the 
Company's website www.skycorp.in

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 (1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The following Explanatory Statements, as required under Sec�on 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, set out all 
material facts rela�ng to the business under Item Nos. 3 of the accompanying No�ce dated 29th April, 2017.

ITEM NO. 3 & 4
Sky Industries Limited was incorporated on 18th July, 1989 under the provisions of the companies Act, 1956.

The exis�ng memorandum and ar�cle of Associa�on (MOA & AOA) were based on the companies Act, 1956 and 
several clauses / regula�ons in the exis�ng MOA & AOA contain references to specific sec�ons of the companies 
Act, 1956 which are no longer in force.

The exis�ng regula�ons of the ar�cles of Associa�on are replaced by the new set of regula�ons and adopted as 
new set of Ar�cles  of Associa�ons as per the requirements of Table F of the First Schedule in the Companies Act, 
2013. The modifica�on in Ar�cles of Associa�on is carried out to give effect to provision of the Companies Act, 
2013.
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Consent of the shareholders by way of Special resolu�on is required in this regard. The en�re set of proposed 
ar�cles of associa�on is available on the website of the company.

None of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and their rela�ves are in any way concerned or interested in the 
said resolu�on.  

The directors recommend the aforesaid resolu�on for the approval by the members as a Special resolu�on.  

 ITEM NO. 5
Members of the Company are further requested to note that Sec�on 180(1)(c)of the Companies Act, 2013 
mandates that :

The Board of Directors of a company shall exercise the power  to borrow money, where the money to be 
borrowed, together with the money already borrowed by the company will exceed aggregate of its paid-up share 
capital and free reserves, apart from temporary loans obtained from the company's bankers in the ordinary 
course of business, only with the approval of the members of the Company by way of a special resolu�on.

The Company is mainly into (a) manufacturing business and to meet with the day to requirements the company 
may be required to borrow money and also required to give by way of security the whole of the undertaking to 
Financers or may required to dispose off the units and any undertaking of the company. 

The Board seeks an enabling power under sec�on 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013 & rules framed 
thereunder and the aforesaid sec�on mandatorily requires the approval of the members by way of special 
resolu�on. The Board needs a power to borrow upto and including Rs. 50 Crores from various financial 
organiza�ons/person.

None of the Directors are interested in this resolu�on. The Board seeks for the approval of the members for the 
said special resolu�on.      

 ITEM NO.6

According to Sec�on 197 of Companies Act, 2013 the approval of members is required for the remunera�on to 
director by way of si�ng fees to directors. Further, as provided the amount of such fees shall not exceed the 
amount as may be prescribed. As per rule 4 of Companies (Appointment & Remunera�on of Managerial 
Personnel ) Rules 2014.

The Companies Act, 2013 has entrusted new responsibili�es on the Non-Execu�ve Directors and widened 
their du�es and liabili�es and enhanced their current role. In view of the valuable contribu�on made by them 
towards overall engagement with the Company on various policies, strategic and governance related issues, it 
is proposed to con�nue to pay Commission to them.

On recommenda�on of Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee and approval of the Board, it is proposed to 
seek approval of the members of the Company under Sec�on 197 of the Companies Act, 2013  for si�ng fees to 
director for a�ending the board mee�ng or commi�ee thereof, such sum as may be decided by the board of 
directors and shareholders thereof 

Accordingly, consent of the members is sought for passing an ordinary resolu�on as set out at Item No. 6 of the
 of the No�ce. 

The Board recommends the ordinary resolu�on set out at Item No. 6 of the No�ce for approval by the 
members.
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ITEM NO. 7:

Mr. Shailesh Shah, who was appointed as a Managing Director of the Company by the members to hold office upto 
30th September, 2017 and for con�nua�on of her employment as a MD requires the approval of the Board and 
the members of the Company.

Mr. Shailesh Shah, a businessman by profession and a part of promoter group exclusively working for the company 
and oversees the marke�ng and opera�onal ac�vi�es of the Company. On the recommenda�on of the 

th
Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee at their mee�ng held on 29  June 2017, the Board at its mee�ng held on 

th29  June 2017 taken on record the reappointment as a Managing Director of the Company. His re-appointment 
and remunera�on are as per Sec�on 196,197,198 & 203 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

Except Mr. Shailesh Shah and Mr. Sharad Shah, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their rela�ves are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this resolu�on.

The Board recommends the resolu�on set forth in Item no. 7 for the approval of the members.

ITEM NO.8

Mr. Sharad Shah who was appointed as Whole �me Director of the Company by the members to hold office upto 
30th September, 2017 and for con�nua�on of his employment as a WTD  requires the approval of the Board and 
the members of the Company.

Mr. Sharad Shah, a hard core businessman and promoter of the Company having more than 35 years of experience 
in the  Industry. On the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee at their mee�ng held on 

th th29  June 2017, the Board at its mee�ng held on 29  June 2017 taken on record the reappointment as a Whole 
Time Director of the Company. His re-appointment and remunera�on are as per Sec�on 196,197,198 & 203 read 
with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

Except Mr. Sharad Shah and Mr. Shailesh Shah, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the 
Company and their rela�ves are concerned or interested, financially or otherwise in this resolu�on.

The Board recommends the resolu�on set forth in Item no. 8 for the approval of the members.

ITEM NO.9

Mr. Vaibhav Desai who was appointed as Whole �me Director of the Company by the members to hold office upto 
30th September, 2017 and for con�nua�on of his employment as a WTD  requires the approval of the Board and 
the members of the Company.

Mr. Vaibhav Desai, an Engineer having more than 22 years of experience in the Industry. On the recommenda�on 
thof the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee at their mee�ng held on 29  June 2017 ,the Board at its mee�ng 

th
held on 29  June 2017 taken on record the reappointment as a Whole Time Director of the Company. His re-
appointment and remunera�on are as per Sec�on 196,197,198 & 203 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 
2013.

The Board recommends the resolu�on set forth in Item no. 9 for the approval of the members.

             By Order of the Board

          

PLACE: MUMBAI      Shailesh Shah

DATE: 29th April, 2017     Managing Director

Sd/-
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To,

The Members,

thYour Directors have pleasure in presen�ng their 28  Annual Report on the business and opera�ons of the 
Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2017.

1. Financial summary or highlights/Performance of the Company (Standalone)

The Board's Report shall be prepared based on the stand alone financial statements of the company.

2. Brief descrip�on of the Company's working during the year/State of Company's affair

The Company has Hook and Loop Tape fasteners as a major division now. The contribu�on of Hook and Loop Tape 
Fasteners is 85% of the overall revenue of the Company. The other significant division, viz Velvet Manufacturing 
which was based in Daman, has now been shi�ed to Navi Mumbai. The turnover of the Company was Rs. 48 
Crores, a slight drop as compared to Rs. 52 Crores in the previous year. 

3. Change in the nature of business, if any

The Company is looking to leverage on its core competency in narrow woven fabrics. Other allied businesses have 
been shut and the focus now is on primary business.

4. Dividend

The Directors do not recommend any dividend for the current year.

5. Change of Name

The Company has not changed its name during the year under preview.

The Consolidated financial summary of the Company's' performance is as under:

Par�culars

Gross Income

Provision for Deprecia�on

Net Profit Before Tax

Provision for Tax  

Net Profit A�er Tax

Balance of Profit brought forward

Balance available for appropria�on

Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares

Tax on proposed Dividend

Transfer to General Reserve

Surplus carried to Balance Sheet

Par�culars

Gross Income

Net Profit Before Tax

2016-2017

4893

89

90

14

76

1052

1052

NIL

NA

NIL

1128

2016-2017

4893

70

2015-2016

5184

91

154

27

126

926

1052

NIL

NA

NIL

1052

2015-2016

5184

126

Rs. in (Lacs)

Directors' Report
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6. Share Capital
The Company has not issued any shares with differen�al vo�ng rights as well as neither issued any sweat equity. 
However, the Company has issued 630000 conver�ble warrants to the promoter Mr. Shailesh Shah, out of which 
during the year under purview, 200000 warrants have been converted into shares. 

7.  Directors and Key Managerial Personnel
During the year, Mr. Subramaniam Sharma cease to be Director of the Company and Mr. Maikal Raorani has been 
appointed as the CFO. The nomina�on and remunera�on commi�ee at their mee�ng held on 10th Feb, 2017 has 
recommended the appointment of Mr. Maikal Raorani, as the CFO of the company w.e. from 10th Feb, 2017.

8.  Par�culars of Employees
Pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, statement of 
par�culars of employees is annexed as Annexure II.

9. Mee�ngs
A calendar of Mee�ngs is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors. During the year six Board Mee�ngs 
and four Audit Commi�ee Mee�ngs were convened and held. The details of which are given in the Corporate 
Governance Report. The intervening gap between the Mee�ngs was within the period prescribed under the 
Companies Act, 2013.

10. Board Evalua�on
Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board has carried out an annual performance 
evalua�on of its own performance, the directors individually as well as the evalua�on of the working of its Audit, 
Nomina�on & Remunera�on and Compliance Commi�ees. 

 
11. Declara�on by an Independent Director(s) and re- appointment, if any 

A declara�on by the Independent Directors that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in sub-
sec�on (6) of Sec�on 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been obtained.

An independent director shall hold office for a term up to five consecu�ve years on the Board of a Company, but 
shall be eligible for reappointment for next five years on passing of a special resolu�on by the Company and 
disclosure of such appointment in the Board's report.

12. Remunera�on Policy
The Board has, on the recommenda�on of the Nomina�on & Remunera�on Commi�ee framed a policy for 
selec�on and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remunera�on. 

Managerial Remunera�on:

 A)  Details of the ra�o of the remunera�on of each director to the median employee's remunera�on 
  and other details as required pursuant to Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
  Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

 B) Details of the every employee of the Company as required pursuant to 5(2) of the Companies                          
(Appointment and Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

 C)  Any director who is in receipt of any commission from the company and who is a Managing      
Director or Whole-�me Director of the Company shall receive any remunera�on or commission 
from any Holding Company or Subsidiary Company of such Company subject to its disclosure by 
the Company in the Board's Report.

    13. Details of Subsidiary/Joint Ventures/Associate Companies

Pursuant to sub-sec�on (3) of sec�on 129 of the Act, the statement containing the salient feature of the financial 
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statement of a company's subsidiary or subsidiaries, associate company or companies and joint venture or 
ventures is given as Annexure-III

Further, the Annual Accounts and related documents of the subsidiary company shall be kept open for inspec�on 
at the Corporate Office of the Company. The Company will also make available copy thereof upon specific request 
by any Member of the Company interested in obtaining the same. Further, pursuant to Accoun�ng Standard AS-
21 issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India, Consolidated Financial Statements presented by the 
Company in this Annual Report include the financial informa�on of its subsidiary.

14. Auditors: 
The Auditors, M/s Thanawala & Co., Chartered Accountants, re�re at the ensuing Annual General Mee�ng and, 
being eligible, offer themselves for reappointment for a period of three years from the conclusion of this Annual 
General Mee�ng [AGM] �ll the conclusion of 31st AGM.

15. Auditors' Report
The Auditors' Report does not contain any qualifica�on. Notes to Accounts and Auditors remarks in their report 
are self-explanatory and do not call for any further comments.

16. Disclosure about Cost Audit
As per the Cost Audit Orders, Cost Audit is not applicable to the Company's products/ business of the Company for 
FY 2016-17.

17. Secretarial Audit Report 
In terms of Sec�on 204 of the Act and Rules made there under, M/s. Ramesh Chandra Mishra, Prac�cing 
Company Secretary have been appointed Secretarial Auditors of the Company. The report of the Secretarial 
Auditors is enclosed as Annexure IV to this report. The report is self-explanatory and do not call for any further 
comments.

18. Internal Audit & Controls
The Company con�nues to engage M/s Sitendu Sharma & Co. as its Internal Auditor. During the year, the 
Company con�nued to implement their sugges�ons and recommenda�ons to improve the control environment. 
Their scope of work includes review of processes for safeguarding the assets of the Company, review of 
opera�onal efficiency, effec�veness of systems and processes, and assessing the internal control strengths in all 
areas. Internal Auditors findings are discussed with the process owners and suitable correc�ve ac�ons taken as 
per the direc�ons of Audit Commi�ee on an ongoing basis to improve efficiency in opera�ons.

19. Issue of employee stock op�ons  
No ESOP were granted in the year under preview.

20. Vigil Mechanism :
In pursuant to the provisions of sec�on 177(9) & (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors 
and employees to report genuine concerns has been established. The Vigil Mechanism Policy has been uploaded 
on the website of the Company at www.skycorp.in under investors/policy documents/Vigil Mechanism Policy 
link.

21. Risk management policy
A statement indica�ng development and implementa�on of a risk management policy for the Company including 
iden�fica�on therein of elements of risk, if any, this in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence of the 
company.

22. Extract of Annual Return:
As required pursuant to sec�on 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management 
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and Administra�on) Rules, 2014, an extract of annual return in MGT 9 as a part of this Annual Report  as 
ANNEXURE I .

23. No material changes and commitments, if any, affec�ng the financial posi�on of the company which have 
occurred between the end of the financial year of the company to which the financial statements relate 
and the date of the report

24. Deposits

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Deposits under the Chapter V of the Act.

25. Par�culars of loans, guarantees or investments under sec�on 186

Details of Loans:

Details of Investments:-

Details of Guarantee / Security Provided:

26. Par�culars of contracts or arrangements with related par�es:

The par�culars of every contract or arrangements entered into by the Company with related par�es referred to in 
sub-sec�on (1) of sec�on 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm's length transac�ons under third 
proviso thereto has been disclosed in Notes to Accounts.

27. Statutory Disclosures

In terms of the provisions of Sec�on 217 (2A) of the Companies Act, 1956, read with the Companies (Par�culars of 
Employees) Rules, 1975 as amended, the names and other par�culars of the employees are set out in the 
annexure to the Directors' Report. However, as per the provisions of Sec�on 219 (b) (iv) of the said Act, the Annual 
Report excluding the aforesaid informa�on is being sent to all the members of the Company and others en�tled 
thereto. Any member interested in obtaining such par�culars may write to the Company at the registered office of 
the Company.

SL No. Date of

Investment

1. 31/3/07 Banking Limits - - -Dombivli Nagari
Sahakari Bank 5.00

Date of

BR

Expected 

rate of

return

Date of
SR 
(if 

required)

Details of

Investee

Amount

INR

Lacs

Purpose for which the 
proceeds from investments 

is proposed to be 
u�lized by the recipient

SL No. Date of
providing
security/

guarantee

1. 18/9/09 Banking Limits - - -Sky Hemmay
Pvt. Ltd. 126 

Date of

BR

CommissionDate of
SR 
(if 

required)

Details of

recipients

Amount

INR

Lacs

Purpose for which the 
security / guarantee is

is proposed to be 
u�lized by the recipient

SL No. Date of

making 

loan

NOT APPLICABLE

Date of

BR

Rate of

Interest

SecurityDate of
SR 
(if 

required)

Details of

Borrower

Amount Purpose for
which the loan

is to be 
u�lized by the 

recipient

Time
period

for 
which it
is given
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28. Obliga�on Of Company Under The Sexual Harassment Of Women At Workplace (preven�on, 
Prohibi�on And Redressal) Act, 2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The Sexual Harassment of Women at 
Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 2013 has been no�fied on 9th December, 2013. Under 
the said Act every company is required to set up an Internal Complaints Commi�ee to look into complaints 
rela�ng to sexual harassment at work place of any women employee. 

Company has adopted a policy for preven�on of Sexual Harassment of Women at workplace and has set up 
Commi�ee for implementa�on of said policy. During the year Company has not received any complaint of 
harassment.

29. Conserva�on of energy, technology absorp�on and foreign exchange earnings and outgo

The details of conserva�on of energy, technology absorp�on, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as follows:

 a) Conserva�on of energy

 The produc�on ac�vity of the Company is not energy intensive. However, all measures are being taken  
 for op�mizing energy usage.

 (b) Technology absorp�on

 The Company plans to introduce various measures to help the produc�on improvement as well as 
 reduce the wastage further.

 (c) Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo

 
During the year, the total foreign exchange used was Rs. 1624 lakhs and the total foreign exchange earned was Rs.  
134 lakhs.

30. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 

As per the Companies Act, 2013, all companies having net worth of  Rs. 500 crore or more, or turnover of Rs. 1,000 
crore or more or a net profit of Rs.5 crore or more during any financial year are required to cons�tute a corporate 
social responsibility (CSR) commi�ee of the Board of Directors comprising three or more directors, at least one of 
whom should be an independent director and such Company shall spend at least 2% of the average net profits of 
the Company's three immediately preceding financial year.

The Company presently does not meet with any of the criteria stated herein above.

31. Human Resources 

Your Company treats its “human resources” as one of its most important assets. 

Your Company con�nuously invest in a�rac�on, reten�on and development of talent on an ongoing basis. A 
number of programs that provide focused people a�en�on are currently underway. Your Company thrust is on 
the promo�on of talent internally through job rota�on and job enlargement.

32. Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to the clause (c) of sub-sec�on (3) of Sec�on 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 pertaining to the  
Directors' Responsibility Statement it is hereby confirmed that—
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 (a) in the prepara�on of the annual accounts, the applicable accoun�ng standards had been followed 
along with proper explana�on rela�ng to material departures;

 (b) the directors have selected such accoun�ng policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and es�mates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that 
period;

 (c) the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng 
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for 
preven�ng and detec�ng fraud and other irregulari�es;

 (d) the directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; and

 (e) the directors, , have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such 
internal financial controls are adequate and were opera�ng effec�vely.

 (f) the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and opera�ng effec�vely.

33. Transfer of Amounts to Investor Educa�on and Protec�on Fund 

The amount of dividend remaining unpaid for the year 2009-2010 will be  transferring  to the Investor Educa�on 
and Protec�on Fund (IEPF) cons�tuted Under Sec�on 125 of the Companies Act, 2013.

34. Acknowledgements

An acknowledgement to all with whose help, coopera�on and hard work the Company is able to achieve the 
results.

PLACE: MUMBAI
DATE: 29th April, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Shailesh Shah
Managing Director

sd/-
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FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on financial year ended on 31.03.2014

Pursuant to Sec�on 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Company (Management & 
Administra�on) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business ac�vi�es contribu�ng 10 % or 
more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated)

III. Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

1.

2.

CIN

Registera�on Date

Name of the Company

Category/Sub-category of the 

Company

Address of the Registered

Office & Contact Details

Whether listed Company

Name, Address & Contact

details of the Registrar &

Transfer Agent, if any.

L17120MH1989PLC052645
th

29  July 1991

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED

PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

C-58, TTC INDUSTRIAL AREA, THANE BELAPUR ROAD, 

PAWANE, NAVI MUMBAI- 400705

PHONE: 022 67137900

YES, LISTED ON BSE – SCRIP CODE 526479

Link In�me India Pvt Ltd 

C 101, 247 Park, 

L B S Marg, Vikhroli West, 

Mumbai 400 083 

Tel No: +91 22 49186000 Fax: +91 22 49186060

SL No. Name and Descrip�on of main

products / services

NIC Code of the

Product/Service

% to total turnover of the

company

Hook and Loop Tapes 

Others

13999

13999

71%

29%

Sky Industries Limited

Sr.

 No

1

2

3

4

5

Shareholder's Name

SHARAD S SHAH  

SHAILESH S SHAH

SKAY FINVEST PRIVATE LIMITED

SALONI S SHAH

SANGITA SHILESH SHAH

Total

862043

617748

263500

0

0

1743291

‘21.6790

‘15.5354

‘6.6266

‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘43.8409

‘21.6790

‘15.8591

‘6.6266

‘0.1107

‘0.1094

‘44.3848

‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘6.6266

‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘6.6266

‘0.0000

‘0.3237

‘0.0000

‘0.1107

‘0.1094

‘0.5439

‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘6.6266

‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘6.6266

862043

630623

263500

4400

4350

1764916

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year - 2016

No. of
Shares
held

No. of
Shares
held

% of Total
shares of the 

company

% of Total
shares of the 

company

% of Shares 
pledge/

encumbered to
total shares

% of Shares 
pledge/

encumbered to
total shares

% change in
shareholding

during the 
year

Shareholding at the 
end of the year - 2017

Annexure I
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Sky Industries Limited

Sr.
 No

(A)
[1]
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

[2]

(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

(B)
[1]
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)
(f)
(g)
(h)
(i)

[2]

[3]
(a)

(i)

(ii)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

(C)
[1]

Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter Group
Indian
Individuals/Hindi Undivided family
Central Government / State  Government(s)
Financial Institutions / Banks
Any Other (Specify)
Bodies Corporate
Sub Total (A) (1)
Foreign
Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals / Foreign
Individuals)
Government
Institutions
Foreign Portfolio Investor
Any Other (Specify)
Sub Total (A) (2)
Total Shareholding of Promoter and Promoter
Group (A)=(A)(1)+(A)(2)
Public Shareholding
Institutions
Mutual Funds / UTI
Venture Capital Funds
Alternate Investment Funds
Foreign Venture Capital Investors
Foreign Portfolio Investor
Financial Institutions / Banks
Insurance Companies
Provident Funds / Pension Funds
Any Other (Specify)
Sub Total (B) (1)
Central Government / State Government(s)
President of India
Sub Total (B) (2)
Non-Institutions
Individuals
Individual shareholders holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 Lakh.
Individual shareholders holding nominal share
capital in excess of Rs. 1 Lakh. 
NBFCs registered with RBI 
Employee Trusts 
Overseas Depositories(holding Drs) (Balancing gure)
Any Other (Specify)
Hindi Undivided Family
Non Resident Indians (Non Repat)
Non Resident Indians (Repat)
Clearing Member
Bodies Corporate
Sub Total (B)(3) 
Total Public Shareholding(B)=(B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3)
Total (A)+(B)
Non Promoter Non Public
Custodian / DR Holder

0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

214326

15000
0
0
0

0
0

94410
0

4800
328536
328536
328536

0

1479791
0
0

263500
1743291

0
0
0
0

0

1743291

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

941428

798700
0
0
0

75186
45676

154848
8639

208632
2233109
2233109
3976400

0

1479791
0
0

263500
1743291

0
0
0
0

0

1743291

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

727102

783700
0
0
0

75186
45676
60438

8639
203832

1904573
1904573
3647864

0

1501416
0
0

263500
1764916

0
0
0
0

0

1764916

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

688842

790773
0
0
0

83274
45777
63788
13432

198362
1884248
1884248
3649164

0

0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0

0

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

213026

15000
0
0
0

0
0

94410
0

4800
327236
327236
327236

0

1501416
0
0

263500
1764916

0
0
0
0

0

1764916

0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0

0

901868

805773
0
0
0

83274
45777

158198
13432

203162
2211484
2211484
3976400

0

‘37.7582
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘6.6266
‘44.3848

‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘44.3848

‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘22.6805

‘20.2639
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘2.0942
‘1.1512
‘3.9784
‘0.3378
‘5.1092

‘55.6152
‘55.6152

‘100.0000

‘0.0000

‘0.5439
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘0.0000
‘0.5439

‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘0.5439

‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘-0.9949

‘0.1779
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘0.2034
‘0.0025
‘0.0842
‘0.1205

‘-0.1376
‘-0.5439
‘-0.5439
‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘37.2143
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘6.6266
‘43.8409

‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘43.8409

‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘0.0000

‘23.6754

‘20.0860
‘0.0000
‘0.0000
‘0.0000

‘1.8908
‘1.1487
‘3.8942
‘0.2173
‘5.2468

‘56.1591
‘56.1591

‘100.0000

‘0.0000

Category of
Shareholders

Shareholding at the 
end of the year - 2017

% Change
during

the year

Shareholding at the 
beginning of the year - 2016

Physical PhysicalTotal Total
% of

Total Shares
% of

Total SharesDemat Demat
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IV) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for 
payment. (Amounts in INR Lacs)

V. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-
A. Remunera�on to Managing Director, Whole-�me Directors and/or Manager:

Indebtedness at the beginning of the 

financial year

i) Principal Amount

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Change in Indebtedness during the 

financial year

* Addi�on

* Reduc�on

Net Change

Indebtedness at the end of the financial 

year

i) Principal Amount 

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not due

Total (i+ii+iii)

Secured Loans
excluding deposits

869.38

-

-

869.38

848.96

848.96

50.18

-

-

50.18

79.5

79.5

919.56

-

-

919.56

928.46

928.46

-
-

Unsecured
Loans

Total
Indebtedness

Deposits

Par�culars of Remunera�on 

Gross salary

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in sec�on 

17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 

1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under sec�on 17(3)

Income- tax Act, 1961

Stock Op�on

Sweat Equity

Commission

-  as % of profit

 

Others, please specify

Total (A)

Ceiling as per the Act

 

 

SN

1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

Name of MD/WTD/ Manager

Shailesh
Shah

2400000

2400000

30,00,000

Sharad
Shah

2400000

2400000

30,00,000

Vaibhav
Desai

1069459

1069459

30,00,000

5869459

5869459

30,00,000

Total
Amount
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SN

1.

2.

Par�culars of Remunera�on 

Independent Directors

Fee for a�ending board commi�ee 

mee�ngs

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (1)

Other Non-Execu�ve Directors

Fee for a�ending board commi�ee 

mee�ngs

Commission

Others, please specify

Total (2)

Total (B)=(1+2)

Total Managerial

Remunera�on

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Name of Directors

Vijay 
Choraria

-

Subramanian
Sharma

-

Narendra
Mahajani

400000/-

Adi�
Bhat

50000/- 450000/-

Total Amount

B. Remunera�on to other directors

VI. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

A. COMPANY

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty

Punishment

Compounding

Sec�on of the

Companies

Act

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

-

Brief 

Descrip�on

Details of Penalty /

Punsihment / 

Compunding fees

imposed

Authority

[RD / NCLT /

COURT ]

Appeal made,

if any

(give Details)
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ANNEXURE - A Statement of Par�culars of employees pursuant to the Companies (Appointment and 
Remunera�on of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

Notes;

Ø All appointments are / were non-contractual 

Ø Remunera�on as shown above comprises of Salary, Leave Salary, Bonus, Gratuity where paid, Leave Travel  
 Assistance, Medical Benefit, House Rent Allowance, Perquisites and Company's Contribu�on to Provident 
 Fund and Superannua�on Fund. Remunera�on on Cash basis

Ø None of the above employees is related to any Director of the Company employed for part of the financial 
 year.

Sr.
No.

1

NA

98765432

Designa�on /
Nature of Du�es

Remunera�on
Received (Rs.)

Experience 
in Years

Qualifica�on Age 
in Years

Date of commencement
of employment

Last employment
heldName

Annexure - II
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 212 (8) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 1956 RELATING TO SUBSIDIARY 
COMPANY

In accordance with the General Circular No: 2/2011 dated 8 February, 2011,issued by the Ministry of Corporate 
Affairs, Government of India, the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and other documents of the 
subsidiary are not being a�ached with the Annual Accounts of the Company. This Annual Report contains 
Consolidated Financial Statement of the Company and its subsidiary in accordance with the relevant Accoun�ng 
Standards and the same has been duly audited by Statutory Auditors. The annual Accounts of the subsidiary 
company and related informa�on will be made available to the shareholders of the Company and its subsidiary 
company on request and will also be kept open for inspec�on by the shareholders at the Registered Office of the 
Company and the subsidiary.

(Figures in INR Lacs)

Name of Subsidiary Company

Issued & Subscribed Capital

Reserves 

Total Assets

Total Liabili�es 

Investments

Turnover

Profit/(Loss)before Tax

Provision for Tax

Profit/(Loss) A�er Tax

Proposed Dividend

S.K. Stabel Industries Pvt. Ltd.

26.00

(23.42)

13.87

13.87

NIL

0.00

(9.80)

NIL

(9.80)

NIL

Annexure - III
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STSECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31  MARCH 2017
[Pursuant to sec�on 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies (Appointment and 

Remunera�on Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members, 

Sky Industries Limited
Mumbai

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence 

to good corporate prac�ces by Sky Industries Limited (hereina�er called “the Company”). 

Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided as a reasonable basis for evalua�ng the corporate 

conducts / statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the 

Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 according to the provisions of:

1. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder; 

2. The Securi�es Contracts (Regula�on) Act, 1956 ('SCRA') and the rules made thereunder; 

3. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regula�ons and Bye-laws framed thereunder; 

4. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regula�ons made thereunder to the extent of 

Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings. 

The following Regula�ons and Guidelines prescribed under the Securi�es and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 

('SEBI Act'): 

5. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosures Requirements) 

Regula�ons, 2015;

6. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Substan�al Acquisi�on of Shares and Takeovers) Regula�ons, 

2011;

7. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Prohibi�on of Insider Trading) Regula�ons, 1992 and 2015;

8. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 

2009;

9. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regula�ons, 

1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

10. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India( Employee Stock Op�on Scheme and Employee Stock 

Purchase Scheme) Guidelines,1999 - Not Applicable to the Company during the Audit Period;

  Other laws applicable specifically to the Company namely: 

11. Factories Act,1948;

12. Industrial Disputes Act,1947;

13. The Payment Of Wages Act,1396;

14. The Minimum Wages Act,1948;

Annexure-IV
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15. The Employees' Provident Fund And Misc. Provision Act;

16. The Payment Of Gratuity Act, 1972;

17. The Contract Labor (Regula�on And Aboli�on) Act, 1986;

18. The Employees Compensa�on Act,1923;

19. The Appren�ce Act, 1961;

20. Indian Contract Act, 1930;

21. Sale Of Goods Act, 1930;

22. Legal Metrology Act,2009;

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the followings:

23. Secretarial Standards issued by The Ins�tute of Company Secretaries of India.  

24. The Lis�ng Regula�ons entered into by the Company with Bombay Stock Exchange Limited.

We report that, during the year under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Acts, rules, 

regula�ons and guidelines men�oned above. 

We further report that, there were no ac�ons / events in pursuance of:

1. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Lis�ng of Debt Securi�es) Regula�ons, 2008; 

2. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Delis�ng of Equity Shares) Regula�ons, 2009; and 

3. The Securi�es and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securi�es) Regula�ons, 1998, 

requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the financial year. 

Further based on verifica�on of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 

records maintained by the Company and also the informa�on provided by the Company, its officers, agents and 

authorized representa�ves during the course and conduct of Secretarial Audit, We hereby report that in our 

opinion, the Company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2017 complied 

with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and 

compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner as required under the various provisions of 

Companies Act, 2013, SEBI Act, 1992 and all other laws and applicable provisions there under.

We further report that, based on the informa�on provided by the Company, its officers and authorized 

representa�ves during the conduct of the audit, and also on the review of quarterly compliance reports by 

respec�ve department heads taken on record by the Board of Directors of the Company, in our opinion, adequate 

systems and processes and control mechanism exist in the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with 

applicable general laws like Labor Laws.

We further report, that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws, like direct and indirect tax 

laws, has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same have been subject to review by statutory financial audit 

and other designated professionals.

We further report that, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly cons�tuted with proper balance of 

Execu�ve Directors, Non-Execu�ve Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composi�on of the 

Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the 

provisions of the Act.
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Adequate no�ce is given to all directors to schedule the Board Mee�ngs, agenda and detailed notes on agenda 

were sent at least seven days in advance to all Directors, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further 

informa�on and clarifica�ons on the agenda items before the mee�ng and for meaningful par�cipa�on at the 

mee�ng.

As per the minutes of the mee�ngs duly recorded and signed by the Chairman, the decisions of the Board were 

unanimous and no dissen�ng views have been recorded.

We further report that, there are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size 

and opera�ons of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regula�ons and 

guidelines.

Place: Mumbai     For Ramesh Chandra Mishra & Associates

Date:  29th April, 2017              Sd/-

       Ramesh Mishra

       FCS: 5477

       PCS: 3987
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To,
The	Members,
Sky	Industries	Limited,
C-58,	TTC	Industrial	Area,
Thane	Belapur	Road,
Pawane,	Navi	Mumbai

Our	report	of	even	date	is	to	be	read	along	with	this	letter.

1.	 Maintenance	of	 secretarial	 record	 is	 the	 responsibility	of	 the	management	of	 the	 company.	Our	
responsibility	is	to	express	an	opinion	on	these	secretarial	records	based	on	our	audit.

2.	 We	 have	 followed	 the	 audit	 practices	 and	 processes	 as	 were	 appropriate	 to	 obtain	 reasonable	
assurance	about	the	correctness	of	the	contents	of	the	Secretarial	records.	The	veri�ication	was	done	
on	test	basis	to	ensure	that	correct	facts	are	re�lected	in	secretarial	records.	We	believe	that	the	
processes	and	practices,	we	followed	provide	a	reasonable	basis	for	our	opinion.

3.	 We	have	not	veri�ied	the	correctness	and	appropriateness	of	�inancial	records	and	Books	of	Accounts	
of	the	company.

4.	 Where	ever	required,	we	have	obtained	the	Management	representation	about	the	compliance	of	
laws,	rules	and	regulations	and	happening	of	events	etc.

5.	 The	 compliance	 of	 the	 provisions	 of	 Corporate	 and	 other	 applicable	 laws,	 rules,	 regulations,	
standards	is	the	responsibility	of	management.	Our	examination	was	limited	to	the	veri�ication	of	
procedures	on	test	basis.

6.	 The	Secretarial	Audit	report	is	neither	an	assurance	as	to	the	future	viability	of	the	company	nor	of	
the	ef�icacy	or	effectiveness	with	which	the	management	has	conducted	the	affairs	of	the	company.

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 For	Ramesh	Chandra	Mishra	&	Associates

	 	 	 	 	 	 	 										Sd/-

Ramesh	Mishra

Place:		Mumbai	 � � � � � FCS:	5477

Date:	29th	April,	2017� � � � � PCS:	3987

'Annexure A’
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The Company is a listed company on Bombay Stock Exchange Limited. The report on Corporate Governance as per 
the Lis�ng Obliga�on Disclosure Requirements Regula�on, 2015 is given hereunder:

1. Company's Philosophy on Code of Governance
Company's philosophy on Code of Governance as adopted by its board of directors is as under:

Ø To maintain the highest standards of transparency in all aspects of our interac�ons and dealings.
Ø To ensure the core values of the Company are protected.
Ø To ensure �mely dissemina�on of all price sensi�ve informa�on and ma�ers of interest to our 

stakeholders.
Ø To ensure that the Board exercises its fiduciary responsibili�es towards Shareholders and Creditors.
Ø To Comply with all the laws and regula�ons as applicable to the Company
Ø To promote the interest of all stakeholders including Customers, Shareholders, employees, lenders, 

Vendors and the Community.

2. Board of Directors
The Board of Directors along with its commi�ees provides leadership and vision to the management and 
supervises the func�oning of the company. The composi�on of the Board is governed by the Lis�ng obliga�on 
and Disclosure Requirements , Regula�ons 2015 executed with the Bombay Stock Exchange Limited, the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the provisions of the Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company. The Board presently 
comprises of Five Directors out of which two are Whole Time Director, one Managing Director and two 
Independent directors out of which one is women director. The Managing Director is responsible for conduct 
of the business and day to day affairs of the Company.

None of the Directors on the Company's Board is a member of more than ten commi�ees and Chairman of more 
than five commi�ees across all the companies in which he is a Director. All the Directors have made necessary 
disclosures regarding Commi�ee posi�ons held by them in other companies. Also none of the Directors on board 
hold the office of Director in more than 15 companies.

The maximum �me gap between two Board mee�ngs did not exceed 120 days.

The composi�on of the Board, a�endance at Board mee�ngs held during the year under review, number of 
Directorships, memberships and their shareholding in the company is given below:

Composi�on of Board of Directors

Sr.
No.

1.

2.
3.
4.

5.

6.

Name of Director

Mr. Shailesh S. Shah
Managing Director
Mr. Sharad S. Shah
Mr. Vaibhav Desai 
Mr. Narendra 
Mahajani
Mr. Subramiam 
Sharma****
Ms Adi� Bha�

PD/ED/
NED/
ID*

PD-ED

PD-ED
ED
NED-ID

NED-ID

NED-ID

A�endance in 
Board Mee�ngs

Held       A�ended

A�endance 
in Last 
AGM

Present 

Present 
Present
Present

Absent

NA

Other Board

Director
ship
**

Commi�ee
Chairmanship
***

Commi�ee
Membership

6

6
6
6

5

6

6

6
6
6

0

6

No

No
No
No

3

No

No

No
No
2

3

3

No

No
3
3

3

3

Corporate Governance Report – 2016-17
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Date of Board Mee�ng

Board Strength

No. of Directors Present

30 May

6

5

09 Aug

6

5

30 Aug

6

5

14 Nov

6

5

17 Nov

6

5

10 Feb

5

5

* PD – Promoter Director, ED-Execu�ve Director, NED- Non Execu�ve Director, ID-Independent Director
st** In Indian Public Limited Companies as on 31  March, 2017

st
*** In Audit and Shareholders Grievances Commi�ee of Indian Public Limited Companies as on 31  March,  2017.
**** Resigned wef 10 Feb 2017.

Details of Board Mee�ngs Held during the Year

Availability of informa�on to the members of the Board:

The Board has unfe�ered and complete access to any informa�on within the Company, and to any employee of 
the Company. 

The informa�on regularly supplied to the Board includes:

· Annual opera�ng plans, budgets and updates.
· Capital budgets and updates.
· Quarterly results for the company and its opera�ng divisions. Minutes of mee�ngs of audit commi�ee and 

other commi�ees of the board. The informa�on on recruitment and remunera�on of senior officers just 
below the board level, including appointment or removal of Chief Financial Officer and the Company 
Secretary.

· Show cause, demand and prosecu�on no�ces which are materially important. Fatal or serious accidents, 
dangerous occurrences, any material effluent or pollu�on problems. Any material default in financial 
obliga�ons to and by the company, or substan�al non-payment for goods sold by the company.

· Any issue, which involves possible public or product liability claims of substan�al nature, including any 
judgment or order which, may have passed strictures on the conduct of the company or taken an adverse view 
regarding another enterprise that can have nega�ve implica�ons on the company.

· Details of any joint venture or collabora�on agreement. Transac�ons that involve substan�al payment 
towards goodwill, brand equity, or intellectual property. 

· Significant labour problems and their proposed solu�ons. Any significant development in Human Resources/ 
Industrial Rela�ons front like signing of wage agreement, implementa�on of Voluntary Re�rement Scheme 
etc.

· Sale of material nature, of investments, subsidiaries, assets, which is not in the normal course of business.
· Quarterly details of foreign exchange exposures and the steps taken by management to limit the risks of 

adverse exchange rate movement, if material.
· Non-compliance of any regulatory, statutory nature or lis�ng requirements and shareholders service such as 

non-payment of dividend, delay in share transfer etc.

Materially significant related party disclosures:

There have been no materially significant related party transac�ons, pecuniary transac�ons or rela�onships 
between the Company and its Directors, management, subsidiary or rela�ves except for those disclosed in the 
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016.

Board Commi�ees

Currently, the Board func�ons through Sub-commi�ees namely, Audit Commi�ee, Nomina�on and 
Remunera�on Commi�ee, Share Transfer and Allotment Commi�ee, Stake Holder Rela�onship Commi�ee and 
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Health and Safety  Commi�ee.

The Board func�ons either as a full Board or through Commi�ees. The names of the Sub-commi�ees along with 
the details of the mee�ngs conducted are given below:

3. Audit Commi�ee:

Pursuant to the provision of the companies act, 1956 and the Lis�ng Agreement, an Audit Commi�es under 
the Lis�ng Agreement as well as under provision of the companies act, 1956. The Composi�on of the Audit 
Commi�ees is as under:

Terms of References of Audit Commi�ees

1.  Oversight of the company's financial repor�ng process and the disclosure of its financial informa�on to ensure 
that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible. 

2.  Recommending to the Board, the appointment, re-appointment and, if required, the replacement or removal 
of the statutory auditor and the fixa�on of audit fees. 

3.  Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors. 
4.  Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements before submission to the board for 

approval, with par�cular reference to: 
a. Ma�ers required to be included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the Board's 

report in terms of clause (2AA) of sec�on 217 of the Companies Act, 1956 
b.  Changes, if any, in accoun�ng policies and prac�ces and reasons for the same 
c.  Major accoun�ng entries involving es�mates based on the exercise of judgment by management 
d.  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings 
e.  Compliance with lis�ng and other legal requirements rela�ng to financial statements 
f.  Disclosure of any related party transac�ons 
g.  Qualifica�ons in the dra� audit report. 

5.  Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for 
approval 

6.  Reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and adequacy of the 
internal control systems. 

7.  Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit func�on, if any, including the structure of the internal audit 
department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, repor�ng structure coverage and 
frequency of internal audit. 

8.  Discussion with internal auditors on any significant findings and follow up there on. 
9.  Reviewing the findings of any internal inves�ga�ons by the internal auditors into ma�ers where there is 

suspected fraud or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and repor�ng the 

Sr. 
No.
1.

2.

3.

4

4

4

4

4

4

Name of Members

Mr. Narendra Mahajani  ( Chairman – 
Independent Director)
Mr. Vaibhav Desai  ( Member – 
Execu�ve Director ) 
Ms. Adi� Bha�  (Member – 
Independent Director)

A�endance in Audit Commi�ee Mee�ngs
          Held                           A�ended
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ma�er to the board. 
10.  Discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as 

post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern. 
11. To look into the reasons for substan�al defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, 

shareholders (in case of non payment of declared dividends) and creditors. 
12. Review the following informa�on,
 1. Management discussion and analysis of financial condi�on and results of opera�ons; 
 2. Statement of significant related party transac�ons (as defined by the audit commi�ee),   
  submi�ed by management; 
 3. Management le�ers / le�ers of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors; 
 4. Internal audit reports rela�ng to internal control weaknesses
13.  In addi�on to the above, all items listed in Clause 49 (II)(D) of the Lis�ng Agreement.

The Audit Commi�ee has the following powers:

- To inves�gate any ac�vity within its terms of reference. 
- To seek informa�on from any employee. 
- To obtain outside legal or other professional advice. 
- To secure a�endance of outsiders with relevant exper�se, if it considers necessary. 

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

Brief descrip�on and terms of reference:

The objec�ve of Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee is to assess the remunera�on payable to our 
Managing Director/Whole Time Directors; si�ng fee payable to our Non-Execu�ve Directors; remunera�on 
policy covering policies on remunera�on payable to our senior execu�ves. The Nomina�on and Remunera�on 
Commi�ee is duly cons�tuted and the ma�ers specified in accordance with under Clause 49 of the Lis�ng 
Agreement read with Regula�on 19 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosures Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 
and of Sec�on 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

st
Composi�on of Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee as on 31  March, 2017:

Company has conducted Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee mee�ngs on

ROLE OF THE COMMITTEE:

The role of Nomina�on and Remunera�on Commi�ee is as follows:
determining/recommending the criteria for appointment of Execu�ve, Non-Execu�ve and Independent Directors 
to the Board; 
determining/ recommending the criteria for qualifica�ons, posi�ve a�ributes and independence of Directors; 
 iden�fying candidates who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in Senior Management 
and recommending to the Board their appointment and removal; 
reviewing and determining all elements of remunera�on package of all the Execu�ve Directors, i.e. salary, 
benefits, bonus, stock op�ons, pension, etc.;
reviewing and determining fixed component and performance linked incen�ves for Directors along with the 
performance criteria;
 determining policy on service contracts, no�ce period, severance fees for Directors and Senior Management;
 evalua�ng performance of each Director and performance of the Board as a whole;
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Remunera�on Policy

The remunera�on policy approved by the Board of Directors, inter alia, provides for the following:

Execu�ve Directors
Ø Salary & Commission   
Ø No Si�ng Fee

Non-execu�ve Directors
Ø  Si�ng Fee 

During the financial year 2016-17 remunera�on paid to the Execu�ve Directors are as under

Name of Director    Amount (INR)
Mr. Shailesh S. Shah    2400000/-   
Mr. Sharad S. Shah    2400000/-
Mr. Vaibhav Desai    1069459/-  

Notes: 
1) The Company has not entered into any pecuniary rela�onship or transac�on with the Non-execu�ve 

directors.
2) The Company has not so far issued any stock op�ons to any of the directors.

SHARE TRANSFER AND ALLOTMENT  COMMITTEE:

Brief descrip�on and Terms of Reference:
The Board has delegated the powers to a commi�ee to approve transfer/transmission of shares and a�end to all 
other ma�ers related thereto. The Share Transfer Commi�ee is duly cons�tuted as follows: 

st
Composi�on of Shares Transfer Commi�ee as on 31  March, 2017:

STAKEHOLDER RELATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Brief descrip�on and Terms of Reference:
To specifically look into redressal of complaints like transfer of shares, non- receipt of dividend, non-receipt of 
annual report etc. received from shareholders/ investors and improve efficiency. The Commi�ee performs such 
other func�ons as may be necessary or appropriate for the performance of its du�es. The Stakeholder 
Rela�onship Commi�ee is duly cons�tuted and the ma�ers specified in accordance with Clause 49 of the Lis�ng 
Agreement read with SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosures Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 and of Sec�on 
178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

st
Composi�on of Stakeholder Rela�onship Commi�ee as on 31  March, 2017:
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HEALTH AND SAFETY COMMITTEE:

Brief descrip�on and Terms of Reference:
The Commi�ee fulfils its responsibili�es by reviewing, monitoring the management of health, safety and social 
impacts of the Company's various projects and opera�ons. It also ensures Safety of women at various 
workplace/factories. The Company has in place an An�-Sexual Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preven�on, Prohibi�on and Redressal) Act, 2013. 
The Company has not received any complaint under this policy during the 2016-2017.

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS DECLARATION:
The Company has received necessary declara�on from each independent director under Sec�on 149(7) of the 
Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of independence laid down in Sec�on 149(6) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and Regula�on 25 of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosures Requirements) Regula�ons, 
2015.
The Independent Directors under sec�on 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 declared that:

1. They are not  promoters of the Company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company;
2. They are not related to promoters or directors in the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate 

company.
3. The independent Directors have /had  no pecuniary rela�onship with company, its holding, subsidiary 

or associate company , or their  promoters, or directors, during the two immediately preceding 
financial years or during the current financial year;

4. None of the rela�ves of the Independent Director has or had pecuniary rela�onship or transac�on 
with the company, its holding, subsidiary or associate company, or their promoters, or directors, 
amoun�ng to two per cent or more of its gross turnover or total income or fi�y lakh rupees or such 
higher amount as may be prescribed, whichever is lower, during the two immediately preceding 
financial years or during the current financial year;

5. Independent Director, neither himself nor any of his rela�ves--

 (i) holds or has held the posi�on of a key managerial personnel or is or has been employee of the 
company or its holding, subsidiary or associate company in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed;

 (ii) is or has been an employee or proprietor or a partner, in any of the three financial years 
immediately preceding the financial year in which he is proposed to be appointed, of--

 (A) a firm of auditors or company secretaries in prac�ce or cost auditors of the company or its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company; or

 (B) any legal or a consul�ng firm that has or had any transac�on with the company, its holding, 
subsidiary or associate company amoun�ng to ten percent or more of the gross turnover of such firm;

 (iii)  Holds together with his rela�ves two percent. or more of the total vo�ng power of the company; 
or

 (iv)  is a Chief Execu�ve or Director, by whatever name called, of any nonprofit organiza�on that 
receives twenty-five percent. or more of its receipts from the company, any of its promoters, directors 
or its holding, subsidiary or associate company or that holds two percent or more of the total vo�ng 
power of the company; 

6. Independent Director possesses such qualifica�ons as may be directed by the Board. 
7.   The Company & the Independent Directors shall abide by the provisions specified in    Schedule IV of 

the Companies Act, 2013.

BOARD EVALUATION:
SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosures Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 mandates that the Board shall 
monitor and review the Board evalua�on framework. The Companies Act, 2013 states that a formal annual 
evalua�on needs to be made by the Board of its own performance and that of its commi�ees and individual 
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directors. The Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 states that the performance evalua�on of independent 
directors should be done by the en�re Board of Directors, excluding the director being evaluated.

The evalua�on of all the directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria and framework 
adopted by the Board. The Board approved the evalua�on results as collated by the Nomina�on and 
Remunera�on Commi�ee.

PERFORMANCE OF THE BOARD AND COMMITTEES:

During the year under review, the performance of the Board & Commi�ees and Individual Director(s) based on 
the below parameters was sa�sfactory:

(i)  All Directors had a�ended the Board mee�ngs;
(ii)  The remunera�ons paid to Execu�ve Directors are strictly as per the Company and industry policy. 
(iii)  The Independent Directors only received si�ng fees.
(iv)  The Independent Directors contributed significantly in the Board and commi�ee delibera�on and 

business and opera�ons of the Company and subsidiaries based on their experience and knowledge and 
Independent views.

(v)  The Credit Policy, Loan Policy and compliances were reviewed periodically;
(vi)  Risk Management Policy was implemented at all cri�cal levels and monitored by the Internal Audit team 

who places report with the Board and Audit commi�ee.

MEETING OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

Pursuant of the provision of Sec�on 149 (8) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Schedule IV and Regula�on 25 
of SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosures Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015, the Independent Directors of the 

thCompany held their mee�ng on 29  April, 2017, reviewed the performance of non- independent directors and the 
Board as a whole including the Chairperson of the Company, views expressed by the execu�ve directors and non-
execu�ve directors at various level, and quan�fied the quality, quan�ty and �meliness of flow of informa�on 
between the Company, management and the Board and expressed sa�sfac�on. 

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to the Sec�on 134(3)(c) and Sec�on 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors of the 
Company hereby confirm:

st
(I) That in the prepara�on of the accounts for the financial year ended 31 March, 2017, the applicable   

accoun�ng standards have been followed along with proper explana�on rela�ng to material departures;
(ii) That the Directors have selected such accoun�ng policies and applied them consistently and made 

judgments and es�mates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of 
affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the Company for the 
year under review;

(iii) That the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accoun�ng 
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the 
Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng fraud and other irregulari�es;

st(iv) That the Directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended 31 March 2015 on a 'going 
concern' basis.

(v) The internal financial controls are laid and have been followed by the company and that such controls are 
adequate and are opera�ng effec�vely. Such controls means controls and policies and procedures 
adopted and adhered by the company for orderly and efficient conduct of the business for safeguarding 
assets, preven�on and detec�on of frauds and errors and maintenance of accoun�ng records and �mely 
prepara�on of financial statements and review its efficiency. 

(vi) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws 
and that such systems were adequate and opera�ng effec�vely.
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6. General Body Mee�ngs 

a) Loca�on and �me of Company's three most recent AGM's

   2013-14     2014-15                2015-16

  Date   27.09.2014  30.09.2015   30.09.2016   
  Time   11.00 A.M  11.00 A.M.       11.00 A.M.
  Venue                           Hotel Abbo�     Hotel Varish�ha      C-58, TTC Indl Area 
      
7. Disclosures

Related Party Transac�ons
During the financial year 2016-17 the Company has not entered into any transac�ons of material nature with its 
promoters, directors or the management, subsidiaries or rela�ves, etc. that may have poten�al conflict with the 
interests of the Company at large. The Company has Declara�ons that have been received from the senior 
management personnel to this effect. The disclosure in respect of related party transac�ons is provided in Notes 
to Accounts. 

Statutory Compliance, Penal�es and Strictures
The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges/SEBI/ and Statutory Authority on all 
ma�ers related to capital markets. No penal�es or strictures have been imposed on the Company by these 
authori�es. 

The status of compliance with Non-mandatory requirements is as under:
1. During the financial year 2016-17, there are no audit qualifica�ons in the Company's financial statements.

2. The Company is making all the efforts to recruit Independent / Non-execu�ve Directors on the Board of 
the Company, to comply with requirements of the lis�ng agreement.

Risk Management Framework
Sky Industries Limited has a formal Risk Management (RM) framework, which has grown and refined over a period 
of �me as the businesses are becoming more complex and increasingly facing various challenges across the globe.
The Company has put in place a risk management framework in line with its vision, mission and business strategy.

The Company's Risk Management framework is based on a 'risk intelligence' map, taking into account key focus 
areas of risk iden�fica�on and mi�ga�on. The areas of risk are further 'drilled down' to its component parts, risks 
and mi�ga�on measures iden�fied; responsibili�es are then allocated to respec�ve department and func�onal 
heads, who monitor risk mi�ga�on measures and calculate residual risk. The methodology links mission, 
objec�ves and risk management, and implements the following steps:

· Understand Mission, Vision, Corporate Objec�ves
· Understand organiza�on structure and key management team
· Work with key business line leaders to understand business line objec�ves, divisional objec�ves and 

business plans
· Understand link between corporate objec�ves and business unit objec�ves
· Review currently iden�fy risks and iden�fy gaps and linkages between business risks and process risks

8. Means of Communica�on:
The quarterly, half-yearly and yearly financial results, of the Company, are sent to the Stock Exchanges, 
immediately a�er they are approved by the Board.  These are widely published in Free Press Journal and 
Navshak� (Marathi edi�on). The results of the Company are displayed on the Website also. 
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Management Discussion & Analysis is separately given and forms part of the report.

9. General Shareholder informa�on:
a. Annual General Mee�ng

thDate :  10  Aug 2017
Time :  11.00 A. M. 
Venue :  C-58 TTC Industrial Area, Thane Belapur Road, Pawane, Navi Mumbai - 400 705

b. Financial Calendar 2017 – 2018
 First quarter results      ::  By mid August, 2017

Second quarter results      ::  By mid November, 2017
Third quarter results      ::  By mid February, 2018
Annual results for the year ending on 31st March, 2018  ::  By end of May, 2018

c. Book Closure
th

 The Register of Members and Transfer Registers of the Company will remain closed from 4  Aug 2017 to  
th11  Aug, 2017 (both days inclusive).

d. Lis�ng on Stock Exchanges
The Shares of the Company are listed with the Stock Exchange, Mumbai, (BSE)., 

Stock Code    -  526479
Demat   -  ISIN Number for NSDL & CDSL : INE 765B01018

e.  Stock Market Data: High, Low during each month in last financial year (BSE)
   Details of High/Low during each month in the financial year 2016 – 2017:

Month

Apr-16

May-16

Jun-16

Jul-16

Aug-16

Sep-16

Oct-16

Nov-16

Dec-16

Jan-17

Feb-17

Mar-17

18.70

20.00

22.00

19.50

21.45

23.00

19.25

25.10

24.20

24.55

23.20

21.65

21.50

23.15

23.15

21.20

29.40

23.20

24.65

27.75

25.45

25.80

25.25

24.10

17.90

17.95

19.45

19.20

21.45

20.25

18.50

21.85

18.35

22.00

29.90

18.00

20.80

23.15

19.45

20.45

23.80

20.25

24.00

25.45

23.40

22.10

22.00

21.70

2,418

3,503

11,060

14,504

30,157

10,199

18,757

12,822

23,362

8,901

14,254

38,648

21

28

26

25

73

42

99

89

81

83

93

112

48,659

68,459

2,29,961

2,94,817

8,51,828

2,17,808

4,27,946

3,14,141

4,62,260

2,09,137

3,22,741

7,95,786

Open High Low Close
No. of

Shares

No. of

Trades

Total

Turnover

The Stock Exchange, Mumbai
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Registrar and Transfer Agents Link In�me (India) Pvt. Ltd (C 101, 247 Park, L B S Marg, Vikhroli West, Mumbai 
400 083 Tel No: +91 22 49186000 Fax: +91 22 49186060
e-mail :  isrl@in�mespectrum.com 

Share Transfer System Link In�me (India) Pvt. Ltd. handles the investor services for Sky Industries Limited. 
The Company's equity shares are compulsorily traded in dematerialized form as per the SEBI guidelines. In all 

st
3849164 equity shares of Rs.10/- each were dematerialized as on 31  March, 2017 cons�tu�ng 92 % of the 
paid-up capital of the Company.

Physical share transfers are registered and returned within a period of, typically, 10-15 days from the date of 
receipt, if the documents are correct and valid in all respects. A le�er is sent to the shareholder giving him an 
op�on to receive shares in the physical mode or in the dematerialized mode. A period of 30 days is given to 
the shareholder for sending his in�ma�on. The shareholder then receives the shares in the form he exercises 
his op�on for.

 
i.  Address for correspondence C-58, TTC Industrial Area, Thane Belapur Road, Pawane Navi Mumbai – 400 705  

e-mail : corporate@skycorp.in

j. Plant Loca�ons:

- C-58, C - 57/1,2  TTC Industrial Area, Thane Belapur Road, Pawane Navi Mumbai 
- Survey No. 49, Unit No A-F, Sainath Complex, Dapode, Bhiwandi, Maharashtra
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To,
The Members of
SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED

We have examined the compliance of condi�ons of corporate governance by Sky Industries Limited ('the 
Company') for the year ended March 31, 2017 as s�pulated in Clause 49 of the Lis�ng Agreement and in 
regula�ons 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub-regula�on (2) of regula�on 46 and paragraph C, D and E of Schedule V 
of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 2015 (“Lis�ng Regula�ons”) with 
Stock Exchanges in India.

The compliance of condi�ons of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Company's management. Our 
examina�on was limited to procedures and implementa�on thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring the 
compliance of the condi�ons of the Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on 
the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, we cer�fy that the 
Company has complied with the condi�ons of Corporate Governance as s�pulated in the above men�oned 
Lis�ng regula�ons.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor the 
efficiency or effec�veness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Place: Mumbai    ForRamesh Chandra Mishra & Associates
thDate: 29  April, 2017     Sd/-

      Ramesh Mishra
      FCS: 5477
      PCS: 3987

DECLARATION UNDER REGULATION 26 OF THE SEBI (LISTING OBLOGATION DISCLOSURE  
REQUIREMNETS ) REGULATIONS, 2015

To
The Members of
Sky Industries Ltd

As approved under the Regula�on 26 of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements ) 
Regula�ons, 2015, all the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance 
with the Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2017 

        For SKY INDUSTRIES LTD

                Sd/-
        Shailesh Shah
        (Managing Director)

Cer�ficate Of Compliance With The Corporate Governance
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Industry Structure & Development:

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED is a dominant player in the Narrow Fabric industry in India having its presence felt in 
various product categories viz Hook & Loop Tape Fasteners. Tradi�onally, this industry is an accessory supplier to 
major industries like Tex�les, Leather, Footwear, Defence, Orthopedics, Avia�on, Automobiles etc.

Opportunity and Threats: 

The Company's strength is built around the robust domes�c and interna�onal marke�ng network. The Company 
has a network of over 800 Corporate customers and over 50 channel partners as a part of its domes�c network, 
which are comprised from various industry segments, allowing the Company to derisk its business.

The Company does face threats from imports and other new emerging players in these product lines. However, 
they are mi�gated partly by the An� Dumping Duty levied against the imports of sub standard quality goods in the 
Hook & Loop Tape category, which for the next review period has been changed to fixed rate of duty, which is 
expected to be a more effec�ve.

The Company has also moved up the value chain in the segments like Hook and Loop Tape Fasteners and is 
focusing on increasing the share of revenues from the value added products.

As in any economy, there is a first mover advantage and the Company has already strengthened its posi�on in the 
various product lines it is currently in. The Company realizes the possibility of the entry of compe��on in the 
product lines that the company is currently present in.

Also there is a possibility of newer fastening applica�ons being developed, which is a threat to the major product 
of the Company.

Segment Repor�ng:

The Company has one segment of ac�vity namely “Fastening solu�ons under the broader category of Narrow 
Woven Fabrics”.  Hence, Accoun�ng Standard on Segment Repor�ng (AS - 17) issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered 
Accountant of India does not apply.

Outlook

There are new opportuni�es and avenues available to the Company which is expected to take the Company on 
the growth trajectory. Overall, the outlook looks posi�ve for the industry as a whole and the Company in 
par�cular.

Exports

During the year under review the Exports were at Rs. 134 lacs, a drop from the previous year. The drop was mainly 
on account of conscious decision to avoid the riskier markets, as well as Companys decision to exit the allied 
businesses, which were largely instrumental in ge�ng higher export orders in the previous year.

Risks and Concerns

The Company faces various risks which are incidental to the Company's opera�ons in the various product lines viz. 
Hook and Loop Tape Fasteners and Velvet tapes like new compe�tor se�ng up business or expanding of the 

Management Discussion And Analysis
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exis�ng players owing to the market available. 

The concerns amongst others are Company facing rising input costs on account of Raw Materials pricing being 
steadily rising as well as inability of the Company to pass on the increase in costs to its customers being the main 
concern. 

Also, the vola�lity in Exchange Rate has its own costs, all of which may not be possible to be passed on to the 
customers.

The Company is looking however to address the above risks and concerns by se�ng up a robust risk management 
system.  

Internal Control systems and their adequacy

The Company has commensurate internal audit systems in rela�on to the size of the Company. The Company also 
has appointed an Internal Auditor Ms/ Sitendu Sharma, who have been conduc�ng internal audit of the systems 
that have been strengthened.

Opera�ons 
 
The turnover during the year was Rs. 48 Crores as compared to previous years Rs. 52 Crores, a slightly downward 
trajectory.  The Company faced external pressures on the pricing front, and that is primary reason of the marginal 
drop in turnover, though there is increase in volumes.

As in earlier years, the Company focused on increasing the share of the Value Added products. 

Human Resources & Industrial Rela�ons:

Your Company con�nued to have cordial rela�ons with its employees. The Company has a team of able and 
stexperienced industry professionals in its ranks. As of 31  March, 2017, the total number of employees on the rolls 

of the Company was 54.

40



To
The Board of Directors
Sky Industries Limited

We, Mr. Shailesh Shah, Managing Director and Mr. Maikal  Raorani, Chief Financial Officer, do hereby cer�fy as 
follows:

We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year and that to the best of our 
knowledge and belief: 

1. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain 
statements that might be misleading;

2. these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance 
with exis�ng accoun�ng standards, applicable laws and regula�ons.

To the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transac�ons entered into by the company during the 
year which are fraudulent, illegal or vola�le of the company's code of conduct.

We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial repor�ng and that we 
have evaluated the effec�veness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to financial repor�ng and 
we have disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Commi�ee, deficiencies in the design or opera�on of such 
internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken or propose to take to rec�fy these 
deficiencies.

We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Commi�ee:

1. Significant changes in internal control over financial repor�ng during the year;
2. Significant changes in accoun�ng policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the 

notes to the financial statements; and
3. Instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the 

management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system over 
financial repor�ng.

For Sky Industries  Limited     For Sky Industries Limited
Sd/-        Sd/-

Shailesh Shah       Maikal Raorani
(Managing Director)      (Chief Financial Officer)

Place: Mumbai
th

Date: 29  April, 2017 

Managing Director & Chief Financial Officer Cer�fica�on
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To 
The Members of SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED
1. Report on the standalone Financial Statements
 We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the 
Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2017, the Statement of Profit and Loss and 
cash flow statement, for the year then ended, and a summary of the significant accoun�ng policies and     
other explanatory informa�on. 

2. Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements
 The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the ma�ers stated in Sec�on 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the prepara�on  of these  standalone  financial  statements  
that  give a true  and  fair  view of the financial posi�on, financial performance and cash flow of the Company 
in accordance with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India, including the Accoun�ng Standards 
specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (as 
amended). This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accoun�ng records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act; safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preven�ng and detec�ng frauds 
and other irregulari�es; selec�on and applica�on of appropriate accoun�ng policies; making judgments and 
es�mates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate 
internal financial controls, that were opera�ng effec�vely for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accoun�ng records, relevant to the prepara�on and presenta�on of the  financial statements that give a true 
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

3. Auditor's Responsibility
 Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these standalone financial statements based on our audit. 

 We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accoun�ng and audi�ng standards and ma�ers 
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made 
there under.

 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Audi�ng specified under Sec�on 143(10) of 
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit 
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement.

 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the  
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to 
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial controls relevant to  
the Company's prepara�on of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit 
procedures  that  are  appropriate  in  the  circumstances. 

 An audit also includes evalua�ng the appropriateness of the accoun�ng policies used and the 
reasonableness of the accoun�ng es�mates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evalua�ng the 
overall presenta�on of the financial statements.

 We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate  to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Independent Auditor's Report
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4. Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the aforesaid 
standalone financial statements give the informa�on required by the Act in the manner so required and give a 
true and fair view in conformity with the accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India, of the state of 
affairs of the Company as at 31 March 2017 and its profit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

5.    Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
 1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”) issued by the Central 
Government of India in terms of sub-sec�on (11) of Sec�on 143 of the Act, we give in the "Annexure A" a 
statement on the on the ma�ers specified in para 3 and 4 of the order,

 2. As required by Sec�on 3 of sec�on 143 of the Act, we report that:
   a. we have sought and obtainedall the informa�on and explana�ons which to the     

   best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;
  b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by    
   the Company so far as it appears from our examina�on of those books;
  c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by 
this report 

    are in agreement with the books of account;
  d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the        
   Accoun�ng Standards specified under Sec�on 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
   (Accounts) Rules, 2014; 
  e. on the basis of the wri�en representa�ons received from the directors as at 31 March 2017 
and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of  the directors is disqualified as at 31 March 2017 
from being appointed as a director in terms of Sec�on 164(2) of the Act;
  f. With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over  financial repor�ng of the 
   Company and the opera�ng effec�veness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in 
“Annexure B”
  g. With respect to the other ma�ers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with 
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us:
  i. the Company has disclosed the impact of pending li�ga�on on its financial posi�on  in  its  
   standalone  financial  statement  Refer  Note 29(ii) to  the standalone financial statement.
  ii. the  Company  did not have any long-term contracts  including   deriva�ve  c o n t r a c t s  f o r 
which there were any material foreseeable losses; and

       iii. there  were no  amounts  which were  required to  be  transferred to  the Investor Educa�on 
and Protec�on Fund by the Company.

  iv. The company, as detailed in Note No.08 to the financial statements, has made requisite 
disclosures in these financial statements as to holding as well as dealings in Specified Bank Notes during 
the period from 08 November 2016 to 30 December 2016. Based on the audit procedures performed and 
taking into considera�on the informa�on and explana�ons given to us, in our opinion, these are in 
accordance with the books of account maintained by the company.

For and on behalf of –
Thanawala & Company
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 110948W

Place : Mumbai
Date :  29 April 2017              [ V.K. Thanawala ]
         Proprietor
                 Membership No. 15632

sd/-
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THE ANNEXURE A REFERRED TO IN INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBER OF THE 
COMPANY ON THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENT FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31 

MARCH,2017, 

We Report That -

1. a. The Company has maintained proper records, showing full par�culars including quan�ta�ve details and 
situa�on of fixed asset.

b. As explained to us the Company has a phased program for physical verifica�on of the fixed asset of the 
company to cover all loca�ons. In our opinion, the frequency of verifica�on is reasonable, considering the 
size of the Company. No material discrepancies were no�ced on such verifica�on carried on during the 
year, as compared with the available records.

c. According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us and on the basis of our examina�on of the 
records of the Company the �tle deeds of immovable proper�es are held in the name of the company.

2. The inventory of finished goods, raw materials, components, stores and spare parts except those lying 
with third par�es, and in transit, has been physically verified by the management at regular intervals, 
which we consider to be reasonable. No material discrepancies were no�ced on physical verifica�on of 
inventories as compared to book records.

3. According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us, the Company's has not granted any loans 
secured or unsecured during the period to companies firms or other par�es covered in the register 
maintained under sec�on 189 of the companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the clause 3(iii) (a)(b) & (c) of the 
order are not applicable.

  
4. According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us, the company has complied the provisions of 

sec�on 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 with respect to the loans & investment made.

5. The company has not accepted any deposit from the public in accordance with the provisions of sec�on 73 
to76 of the Act and the Rule framed there under. 

6. We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the company pursuant to the Rules made 
by the Central Government of India, maintenance of cost records has been prescribed under sub-sec�on 
(1) of sec�on 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima facie, the prescribed 
accounts and records have been made and maintained.

7. a. According to the records of the Company and informa�on and explana�ons given to us, Provident Fund, 
Employees State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Custom Duty, Cess, Excise Duty, Service Tax, Value 
added tax, and other material statutory dues have been deposited regularly during the period with the 
appropriate authori�es.

 Except following undisputed statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2017 for a period of more than 
six months from the date they became payable.

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors Report
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Name of 
statutory dues

Nature
of dues

Total
(Rs.)

Period to 
which it relates

Whether paid
balance sheet

Gujarat Value Added Tax

Professional Tax Act

Navi Mumbai Cess

GVAT

PT

CESS

No

No

No

1,29,670

41,135

71,53,072

Sr.
No.

1.

2.

3.

  According to the records of the Company and informa�on and explana�ons given to us the following are the par�culars of 
disputed amounts payable in respect of Sales tax and Central Sales Tax and other statutory dues as at the last day of the 

st
period ending 31  March, 2017 - 

8. Based on our audit procedures and on the basis of informa�on and explana�ons given by the management, 
we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in the repayment of dues to financial ins�tu�ons, 
banks, governments or debenture holders. The company did not have any outstanding dues to debenture 
holders during the year.

9. The company has not raised any money by way of public issue or further public offer during the year or in the 
recent past. Based on the informa�on and explana�ons given to us by the management, term loans were 
applied for the purpose for which the loans were obtained.

10. During the course of our examina�on of the books and records of the Company, carried out in accordance 
with the generally accepted audi�ng prac�ces in India, and according to the informa�on and explana�ons 
given to us, we have neither come across any instance of fraud on or by the Company, its officers or 
employees, no�ced or reported during the period, nor have been informed of such case by the management.

11. According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us and based on our examina�on of the books and 
records of the Company, we are the opinion that the managerial remunera�on has been paid or provided in 
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of sec�on 197 read with schedule V to 
the Company Act.

12. In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi Companies, Therefore, provision of clause 3(xii) of the order not 
applicable.

13. According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us and based on our examina�on of the records, all the 
transac�ons with related par�es are in compliance with sec�on 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 
all the details have been disclosed in the financial statement as per Accoun�ng Standard in Note No -29 (VII) 
to the Financial Statement.

14. According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us and based on our examina�on of the records, the 
Company has made preferen�al allotment of equity shares during the period under review.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                              

15. According to the informa�on and explana�on given to us and based on our examina�on of the records of the 
Company has not entered into any non-cash transac�ons during the period with directors or persons 
connected with him.

16. The Company is not required to be registered under sec�on 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

Nature of Dues
Period for which
dispute relates

Forum where dispute
is pending

Amount in Rs.

Gujarat VAT

CST

2006-07, 07-08,11-12

2006-2007, 2011-2012

Commissioner of Sales Tax

Commissioner of Sales Tax

3358280

452528

31.03.2015

31.03.2015

  various years

For and on behalf of –
Thanawala & Company
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 110948W

Place : Mumbai
Date :  29 April 2017              [ V.K. Thanawala ]
                Proprietor
                 Membership No. 15632

sd/-
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ANNEXURE TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
OF SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-sec�on 3 of Sec�on 143 of the Companies Act, 
2013 (“the Act”)

To the Members of SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 

We have audited  the internal financial controls over financial repor�ng of Sky Industries Limited (“the 
Company”) as of March 31, 2017, in conjunc�on with our audit of the standalone financial statements of the 
Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on 
the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company considering the essen�al 
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibili�es include the 
design, implementa�on and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were opera�ng effec�vely 
for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the preven�on and detec�on of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accoun�ng records, and the �mely prepara�on of reliable financial informa�on, as required under the 
Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial repor�ng 
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 
Controls Over Financial Repor�ng (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Audi�ng as specified under 
sec�on 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, 
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements 
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial 
controls over financial repor�ng was established and maintained and if such controls operated effec�vely in all 
material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial 
controls system over financial repor�ng and their opera�ng effec�veness. Our audit of internal financial controls 
over financial repor�ng included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial 
repor�ng, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and tes�ng and evalua�ng the design and opera�ng 
effec�veness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's 
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 
due to fraud or error. 
 
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial repor�ng.

Annexure – B to the Auditors Report
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng 

A company's internal financial control over financial repor�ng is a process designed to provide reasonable 
assurance regarding the reliability of financial repor�ng and the prepara�on of financial statements for external 
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles. A company's internal financial control 
over financial repor�ng includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records 
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac�ons and disposi�ons of the assets of the 
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transac�ons are recorded as necessary to permit prepara�on of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accoun�ng principles, and that receipts and 
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisa�ons of management and 
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding preven�on or �mely detec�on of 
unauthorised acquisi�on, use, or disposi�on of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the 
financial statements.

Inherent Limita�ons of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng

Because of the inherent limita�ons of internal financial controls over financial repor�ng, including the possibility 
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may 
occur and not be detected. Also, projec�ons of any evalua�on of the internal financial controls over financial 
repor�ng to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial repor�ng may 
become inadequate because of changes in condi�ons, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or 
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over 
financial repor�ng and such internal financial controls over financial repor�ng were opera�ng effec�vely as at 
March 31, 2017, based on the internal control over financial repor�ng criteria established by the Company 
considering the essen�al components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal 
Financial Controls Over Financial Repor�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered Accountants of India.

        

For and on behalf of –
Thanawala & Company
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Reg. No. 110948W

Place : Mumbai
Date :  29 April 2017              [ V.K. Thanawala ]
                Proprietor
                 Membership No. 15632

sd/-
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As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

Note

417,64,000
1234,24,032

24,72,500
1676,60,532

977,47,923
1,50,084

64,78,794
1043,76,801

2
3
4

12

5

6
7

13
14
15

8
9

10
11

16
17
18
19

116,35,671
90,68,658

5,66,154
23,95,630

236,66,113

33,59,999
276,92,198

31,41,072
1385,70,070

848,96,469
627,67,313
146,63,457

74,496
1624,01,735

1004,83,605
964,47,875

62,79,545
119,47,285

2151,58,310

3537,28,380

3537,28,380

3692,91,508

3692,91,507

919,57,294
670,48,480
236,39,255

28,85,676
1855,30,705

857,53,594
1042,53,675

69,73,864
56,12,550

2025,93,683

92,02,425
95,33,184

5,66,154
115,07,394
308,09,157

33,59,999
235,34,367
433,32,371

1666,97,824

397,64,000
1131,87,646

-
1529,51,646

961,06,831
-

3,64,256
964,71,087

A   EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholder's Funds
 (a) Share capital
 (b) Reserves & Surplus
 (c) Money received against share warrants

2  Non-current liabili�es
 (a) Long-term borrowings
 (b) Deferred tax liabili�es (net)
 (c) Other long-term liabili�es
 (d) Long-term provisions

3 Current liabili�es
 (a) Short-term borrowings
 (b) Trade payables
 (c) Other current liabili�es
 (d) Short-term provisions

A   ASSETS

1 Non-current assests
 (a) Fixed assests % of Holding
  (1) Tangible Assets
  (2) Intangible Assets
  (3) Capital Work in Progress

 (b) Non-current investments
 (c) Long-term loans and advances
 (d) Other non-current assets
  
2  Current assets
 (a) Inventories
 (b) Trade receivables
 (c) Cash and cash equivalents
 (d) Short-term loans and advances

Significant accoun�ng policies

The accompanying notes (1 to 29) from an internal part of the financial statements.

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

As per our Report of even date
For and on behalf of
THANAWALA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 110948W

VIJAY K THANAWALA                            Shailesh Shah              Sharad Shah             Vaibhav Desai 
PROPRIETOR                                        Managing Director             Director                      Director 

Membership No. 15632
Mumbai, Dated: April 29, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/- sd/-
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For the year 
ended

March 31, 2017

For the year 
ended

March 31, 2016

Note

4867,26,346
25,42,664

4892,69,010

203,55,277

113,34,416

90,20,861

17,20,000
1,29,001

(4,64,526)
13,84,475

76,36,386 125,97,620

-55,32,260

153,02,454

33,00,000

(5,95,166)
27,04,834

20
21

28

22
23

24
25
26
12
27

1

2730,25,225
400,37,855

372,11,732
346,09,299
118,07,845

88,74,987
633,46,790

4689,13,733

3259,29,580
353,19,715

153,81,746
388,62,833
216,29,434

90,81,829
696,09,670

5158,14,807

5193,85,892
61,99,109

5255,85,001

97,70,194

I .  Revenue from Opera�ons
II.  Other Income

III. Total Revenue

IV. Expenses :
 Cost of materials consumed
 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
 Changes in Inventories of Finished Good, Work in   
 Progress and Traded Goods
 Employee benefits expense
 Finance costs
 Deprecia�on and amor�za�on expenses
 Other expenses

V.. Total Expenses

VI. Profit(Loss) before tax and Excep�onal Items

VII.Excep�onal Items

VIII. Profit before tax

IX. Tax expense :

 (1) Current tax - For the Year
         -  Excess (short) Provision of the Previous years
 (2) Deferred tax 

X. Profit(Loss) for the period from con�nuing opera�ons
(VIII-IX)

Significant accoun�ng policies

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March, 2017

As per our Report of even date
For and on behalf of
THANAWALA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 110948W

VIJAY K THANAWALA                            Shailesh Shah              Sharad Shah             Vaibhav Desai 
PROPRIETOR                                        Managing Director             Director                      Director 

Membership No. 15632
Mumbai, Dated: April 29, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/- sd/-
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For the year 
ended

March 31, 2017

For the year 
ended

March 31, 2016

A .  Cash Flow from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es :

  Profit before tax and extra ordinary item
  Adjustment for :
   Deprecia�on

   Interest and Finance Charges

   Interest Income

   Dividend

   Opera�ng Profit before Working Capital Changes

  Adjustment for :
   Trade Receivables

   Other Receivables

   Inventory

   Cess & Property Tax Paid

`   Terminal Allowance Paid

   Gratuity Paid

   Trade & Other Payables

Cash generated from Opera�ons :

Direct Tax paid/net of Refund received

Net Cash Flow from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es

B .  Cash Flow from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es :

  Acquisi�on of Fixed Assets

  Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 

  Proceeds from Sale of Investments
   
  Dividend

  Interest Income

  Net Cash used in Inves�ng Ac�vi�es

  203,55,277

88,74,987

118,07,845

(89,442)

(65,000)
205,28,390

 

  78,05,800

(104,92,566)

254,61,288

(92,45,007)

(100,07,789)

(91,11,764)

(53,69,803
(109,59,841)

 (167,80,701)

-

-

65,000

89,442

(166,26,259)

 (63,72,783)

25,91,745

276,88,630

65,000

3,59,791

243,32,383

 299,23,826

(46,28,963)

252,94,863

 95,27,341

(1,20,511)

94,06,830

 117,35,980

86,00,485

164,03,233

-

-

(36,31,180)

(636,37,844)
(305,29,326)

 408,83,667

  97,70,194

90,81,829

216,29,434

(3,59,791)

(65,000)
302,86,472

   400,56,667

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2017
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For the year 
ended

March 31, 2017

For the year 
ended

March 31, 2016

C .  Cash Flow from Financing Ac�vi�es :

  Proceeds from issue of Share capital

  Proceeds from issue of Share warants

  (Decrease)/Increase in Working Capital facility (net)
  
  Increase/(Decrease)  of Term Loan/Vehicle Loans

  Increase/(Decrease) of Unsecured Loans

  Interest and Finance Charges Paid

  Net Cash (Used)/Generated from Financing Ac�vi�es

  Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

  Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year

  Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year

  Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

  46,00,000

24,72,500

(20,42,331)

24,33,246

(50,18,494)

(118,07,845)

(93,62,923)

(6,94,319)

69,73,864

62,79,545

(6,94,319)

  -

-

(5,24,099)

(65,15,607)

(219,02,828)

(216.29.434)

(505,71,968)

(168,32,756)

238,06,621

69,73,864

(168,32,757)

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2017

Note :  Cash Flow statement has been presented under indirect method as prescribed in AS-3
 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered   
 necessary.

As per our Report of even date
For and on behalf of
THANAWALA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 110948W

VIJAY K THANAWALA                            Shailesh Shah              Sharad Shah             Vaibhav Desai 
PROPRIETOR                                        Managing Director             Director                      Director 

Membership No. 15632
Mumbai, Dated: April 29, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/- sd/-
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1     Significant Accoun�ng Policies-
1.1  Basis of accoun�ng 
The financial statements have been prepared on historical cost conven�on and as a going concern and 
in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accoun�ng Principles in India (Indian GAAP) to comply 
with the Accoun�ng Standards no�fied under the Companies (Accoun�ng Standards) Rules, 2006 (as 
amended) and the Sec�on 211(3C) of the Companies Act, 1956.The company follows mercan�le 
system of accoun�ng and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis. 

Es�mates and Assump�ons used in the prepara�on of financial statements are based upon the 
management's evalua�on of relevant fact and the circumstances as of the date of the financial 
statements, which may differ from the actual results at a subsequent date.

All the assets and liabili�es have been classified as current or non-current as per the company's 
normal opera�ng cycle of twelve months and other criteria set out in Schedule III to the companies 
Act, 2013.

1.2  Inventories :
Inventories are valued at cost or net realizable value whichever is lower; cost is ascertained on the 
following basis :

a. Raw Material, Packing Material, tools, spares and consumable are valued at cost on plus direct 
cost incurred to bring the stock to its exis�ng level.

b. Work in progress are valued at cost of manufacturing based on cost of Raw material and labour 
and overheads cost up to the relevant stage of comple�on.

c. Finished Goods valued at cost or Market price which ever is less.

 1.3  Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statement) :
Cash comprises cash in hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term 
balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of acquisi�on), highly liquid 
investments that are readily conver�ble into known amounts of cash and which are subject to 
insignificant risk of changes in value.

1.4  Events occurring a�er the date of Balance Sheet :
Material events occurring a�er the date of Balance Sheet are considered up to the date of approval of 
the accounts by the board of directors. There are no substan�al events having an impact on the results 
of the current year Balance Sheet.

1.5  Prior Period Items and Changes in Accoun�ng Policies :
No Prior Period items have materially affected this year's financial statements. Figures of previous 
year have been regrouped, rearranged and stated in line with the current year's presenta�on.

 1.6  Deprecia�on :
Deprecia�on on all tangible assets has been calculated on Straight Line Method (SLM) as per the rates 
and manner prescribed under Schedule XIV of the Companies Act, 1956. 

1.7 Revenue recogni�on :
Sales are accounted for net of Excise Duty, VAT and claims etc. Revenue from sale of products is 

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes to Financial Statement for the Period Ended 31st March, 2017
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recognized upon passage of �tle to the customer on acceptance of goods which generally coincides 
with the dispatch of materials.
Dividend Income is recognized when the right to receive the dividend is uncondi�onal at the Balance 
Sheet date.

Interest Income is recognized on accrual basis.

1.8    Fixed Asset :
Fixed Assets are accounted at cost of acquisi�on or construc�on. Fixed assets are capitalized net of  
VAT for which credit is taken and includes borrowing cost directly a�ributable to construc�on or 
acquisi�on of fixed assets, up to the date the asset is ready to use.

1.9   Capital work in Progress and Preopera�ve Expenses during Construc�on period
Capital Work-in-Progress includes expenditure during construc�on period incurred on projects under 
implementa�on treated as  pre-opera�ve expenses pending alloca�on to the assets. These expenses 
are appor�oned to the respec�ve fixed assets on their comple�on / commencement of commercial 
produc�on.

1.10   Employee Benefits
 a. Company's Contribu�on to the provident fund and family pension funds is recognized  
� � during the year in which related service is rendered.

 b. Provisions for the leave encashment & gratuity liabili�es, which are not funded, have 
  been determined on internal workings.

 c.  Terminal benefits are recognized as an expense as and when incurred.

1.11   Borrowing costs :
Borrowing costs that are directly a�ributable to the acquisi�on, construc�on or produc�on of fixed 
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an 
expense in the period in which they are incurred.

1.12   Related Party Transac�ons :
The related par�es are iden�fied by the management of the Company and relied upon by the 
Auditors. The related party transac�ons are reported at their net value (Excluding indirect taxes).

1.13   Taxes on income :
Current tax is determined based on the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the 
financial year ending on 31st March.

Deferred tax is recognized, subject to considera�on of prudence, on �ming difference, being the 
difference between taxable income and accoun�ng income that originate in one period are capable of 
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets, are recognized only to the extent 
there is virtual certainly supported by convincing evidence of its realiza�on.

1.14   Cash flow statement
Cash flows are reported using the indirect method where by the profit before tax is adjusted for the 
effect of the transac�ons of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past and future opera�ng 
cash receipts or payments and items of income of expenses associated with inves�ng or financing 
cash flows. The cash flows from opera�ng, inves�ng and financing ac�vi�es of the company are 
segregated.
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1.15   Miscellaneous Expenditure :
Miscellaneous expenditure is wri�en off over a period of future economic benefit available not 
exceeding five years.

1.16   Foreign Currency Transac�on
All transac�ons in foreign currency are recorded at the rate of exchange prevailing on dates when the 
relevant transac�ons take place. In case of payment/realiza�ons against these transac�ons in the 
same accoun�ng year the respec�ve expense/income head is debited/credited. In case of 
transac�ons where payments/realiza�ons take place in the subsequent years the exchange 
gains/losses are accounted under exchange rate difference.

1.17   Provisions and con�ngencies :
The company recognizes provisions when there is a present legal or construc�ve obliga�on as a result 
of past event that probably require an ou�low of resources and a reliable es�mate can be made of the 
amount of the obliga�on. A disclosure of a con�ngent liability is made when there is possible 
obliga�on or a present obliga�on that may, but probably will not, require an ou�low of resources. 
Where there is possible obliga�on or a present obliga�on that the likelihood of ou�low of resources is 
remote, no provision or disclosure is made. Provisions are not discounted to its present value and are 
determined based on best es�mates required to se�le the obliga�on at the balance sheet date. These 
are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect current best es�mates.

As per Our Report of Even date
For and on Behalf of    For, Sky Industries Limited
       THANAWALA & Co.
       Chartered Accountants
       Firm Reg. No. 110948W

       [ V.K. Thanawala ]   
            Proprietor    
            M.N. 15632   

  

Place : Mumbai,   
Dated : 29 April 2017  

sd/-
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Note

2 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
 
 Authorised Capital
 15,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
 500,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each

 Issued, Subcribe and Paid Up
 41,76,400 (3,976,400) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
 (Refer Notes 2.1 to 2.3)

2.1 Shareholders holding more than 
 5% share in the Company
 
 

 

 Name of Shareholder
 Skay Finvest Pvt. Ltd.
 Sharad Shah
 Shailesh Shah

 

 Reconcilia�on of number of shares :

2.2 The Company issued 6,30,000 conver�ble warants to the Promoter of which 2,00,000 warants  
 were converted to 2,00,000 equity share of Rs. 10/- eah @ Rs. 23 per share on 10/02/2017

2.3 Rights and restric�on a�ached to the shares

 The Company has only one class of equity shares. Each holder of equity shares is en�tled to one  
 vote per share.The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. In the event of 
 liquida�on of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be en�tled

As at
March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016

No. of Equity 
Shares held

No. of Equity 
Shares held

% of
Holding

% of
Holding

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

1500,00,00
500,00,000

2000,00,000

2,63,500
8,62,043
8,17,748

19,43,291

2,63,500
8,62,043
8,17,748

17,43,291

6.31%
20.64%
19.58%

46.53%

6.63%
21.68%
15.54%

43.85%

417,64,000

417,64,000

1500,00,00
500,00,000

2000,00,000

397,64,000

397,64,000

Par�cluars
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 
Shares Issued during the year 
Shares bought back during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

39,76,400
2,00,000

-
41,76,400

397,64,400
2,00,000

-
417,76,400

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

Equity Shares
Number NumberRs. Rs.

Preference Shares

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
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(Amount in Rs.)

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
 
 a. General Reserve
 As per last balance sheet
 Add Transfer from surplus
 Less Wri�en Back in Current Year
 Closing Balance

 b. Securi�es Premium Reserve
 As per last balance sheet
 Add : On issue of 2,00,000/- shares @Rs.13/- per share

 
 c. Profit and Loss Account
 As per last balance sheet
 Less : Net Profit for the Year

 

4 MONEY RECEIVED AGAINST SHARE WARRANTS
 
 As per last balance sheet
 Add : Received during the year against 6,30,000 warrants 
 @Rs. 5.75 per warrant
 Less : Converted 2,00,000 warrants into shares during the year

 

5 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
 
 TERM LOANS
 From Banks

 Vehicle loans [Refer Note 5.1]
 (Repayable within 1 year Rs. 12,02,866/-
 Previous Year Rs. 9,39,038)

 
 UNSECURED LOANS
 From Directors

 
 

5.1 The Vehicle loans from banks and other par�es are secured by the hypotheca�on of vehicles   
 purchased under the scheme.
 
 

80,00,000
-
-

80,00,000

-

36,22,500
11,50,000

24,72,500

36,83,386

36,83,386

79,52,285
79,52,285

116,35,671

56,80,000
56,80,000

92,02,425

35,22,425

35,22,425

-

-
-

-

-
26,00,000
26,00,000

1051,87,646
76,36,386

1128,24,032

1234,24,032

925,90,026
125,97,620

1051,87,646

1131,87,646

80,00,000
-
-

80,00,000

-
-
-

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
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6 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
 
 Trade / Security Deposit Received

 

7 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
 
 Provision for Employee Benefits :
 Gratuity Payable

 

8 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
 SECURED 
 (a) Loans repayable on demand
` From banks
 Dombivli Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd - Flexi OD
 (The above Flexi OD facility is secured by mortgage 
 of Industrial Land, Building and Plant & Machinery 
 at Pawne, Navi Mumbai and Personal guarantee by
 all Promoter Directors)

 UN-SECURED
 (b) Inter Corporate Deposits
 From Related Party

9 TRADE PAYABLES
 
` Due to Micro and Small Enterprises
 Other than Micro and Small Enterprises
 
 In the absence of complete informa�on in respect of the 
 status of each creditor, the Company is not in a posi�on to 
 iden�fy the amounts payable to small scale and ancillary 
 undertakings under the provisions of "Interest on the delayed payment to Small Scale and  
 Ancillary undertaking Act, 1993".Accordingly it is not possible to quan�fy the extent of 
 overdue interest payable under the said Act.

 Details rela�ng to dues to micro, small and medium enterprises as per The Micro, Small and 
 Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are yet not iden�fied by the management. 

5,66,154

5,66,154

23,95,630

23,95,630

848,96,469

848,96,469

-
-

848,96,469

-
627,67,313
627,67,313

-
670,48,480
670,48,480

869,38,800

869,38,800

50,18,494
50,18,494

-
919,57,294

5,66,154

5,66,154

115,07,394

115,07,394

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
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10 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
 
 STATUATORY LIABILITIES 
  Tax deduc�on payable
  Sales Tax Payable
  Cess Payable
  Provident Fund/Esic/Professional tax payable
  Excise/Service tax payable

 EMPLOYEE LIABILITIES
  Salaries Payable 
  Bonus Payable
 Outstanding Liabili�es  
 Advances received from customer
 Un paid Dividends

 11 SHORT-TERM PROVISION
 
 Provision for employee benefits : 
 Leave encashment
 Others :
 Provision for taxa�on (Net)
 

12 FIXED ASSETS

6,65,274
7,74,335

71,53,072
2,62,969

17,334

6,83,748
6,28,731

150,71,452
2,14,236
4,17,094

30,06,213
5,04,645
7,58,494

13,94,828
1,26,294

146,63,457

27,320

47,176

74,496

58,648

28,27,028

28,85,676

36,55,762
13,09,800

5,08,242
10,23,896

1,26,294
236,39,255

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

(Amount in Rs.)

1) Tangible Assets

Leasehold Land

Buildings 

Plant & Machinery

Furniture & Fixtures

Vehicles

Office Equipment

Computers

Sub-total

Previous Year

2) Intangible Assets

Computer so�ware

Sub-total

Previous Year

Total

3) Capital Work 

     in Progress

50,60,360

339,43,659

2229,39,036

46,86,291

118,32,656

54,06,174

56,18,449

2894,86,625

2930,60,586

-

-

-

2894,86,625

3,64,256

2930,60,586

50,60,360

339,43,659

2248,10,326

95,32,432

129,54,653

72,97,253

63,89,105

2999,87,788

2894,95,873

1,65,000

1,65,000

-

3001,52,788

64,78,794

2894,95,873

9,27,174

161,50,836

1588,86,650

42,30,836

40,05,301

39,89,258

51,89,739

1933,79,794

1884,74,188

-

-

-

1933,79,794

-

1884,74,188

64,564

11,16,182

58,08,667

2,62,859

11,50,378

2,22,830

2,34,591

88,60,071

90,66,620

14,916

14,916

-

88,74,987

-

90,66,620

9,91,738

172,67,018

1646,95,317

44,93,695

51,55,679

42,12,088

54,24,330

2022,39,865

1933,89,041

14,916

14,916

-

2022,54,781

-

1933,89,041

40,68,622

166,76,641

601,15,009

50,38,737

77,98,974

30,85,165

9,64,775

977,47,923

961,06,832

1,50,084

1,50,084

-

978,98,007

64,78,794

1043,76,801

41,33,186

177,92,823

640,52,386

4,55,455

78,27,355

14,16,916

4,28,710

961,06,831

-

-

-

-

961,06,831

3,64,256

964,71,087

18,71,290

48,46,141

11,21,997

18,91,079

7,70,656

105,01,163

63,72,783

1,65,000

1,65,000

-

3001,52,788

64,78,794

2894,95,873

-

99,37,496

-

-

-

-

-

99,37,496

-

41,51,767

-

-

-

-

-

41,51,767

Gross Block

Deduc�on
On 

Deduc�on

Addi�ons
during 

the year

As at
April 1,

2016

As at
March 31,

2017

Upto
April 1,

2016

Upto
March 31,

2017

As at
March 31,

2017

As at
March 31,

2016
For the year

Deprecia�on Net Block

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
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13 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
 
 Equity shares of Subsidiary Companies :
  -2,59,999 (Previous year2,59,999) Equity share of 
  Rs. 10/- each, fully paid up in SK Stabel Industries
  Pvt. Ltd.

 In Others :
  -50,000 (Preview year 50,000) Equity shares of
  Rs. 10/- each, fully paid in Dombivli Nagari Sahakari
  Bank Ltd.

 Total Investments
 Less : Provision for Dimunition in the value of Investments 

 

14 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
 Unsecured, considered good

 Security Deposits 
 Balance with Goverment Authori�es (Refer Note 14.1)
 Loans to Employees

14.1 Includes Rs. 75,01,480/- towards TUF subsidy receivable

15 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
 Unsecured, considered good

 Non Moving Inventory

16 INVENTORIES
 (At lower of cost or net realisable value)

 a. Raw Materials 
 b. Raw Materials - In transit
 c. Work-in-progress
 d. Packing Material
 e. Finished goods 
  - Manufactured
  - Traded Goods

 

28,59,989

28,59,989

5,00,010

5,00,010

33,59,999

33,59,999

57,77,207
168,38,824

50,76,167

276,92,198

31,41,072

31,41,072

204,34,350
117,16,584

4,88,404
15,95,244

535,17,370
127,31,653

1004,83,605

153,12,691
43,28,085

7,94,883
23,54,959

568,92,584
60,70,392

857,53,594

433,32,371

433,32,371

43,33,835
142,24,365

49,76,167

235,34,367

5,00,010

5,00,010

33,59,999

33,59,999

28,59,989

28,59,989

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
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17 TRADE RECEIVABLES
 Unsecured, Considered good
 Trade receivables outstanding for a period more than six months
 Considered Good
 Considered Doub�ul

 Less: Provision for doub�ul debts

 Others 

18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 a. Balances with banks :
      Earmarked Balances (Refer Note 18.1)
      Balance in Deposit account held as Margin
      Balance in Current account
 b. Cash on hand

18.1 Indicates earnmarked balance for distribu�on of unpaid dividend

19 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

  Staff advances
 Prepaid expenses
 Advances to suppliers other than capital Advances
 DEPB licences
 Capital Advances

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

 Sale of Products (Gross) ( Refer Note.No 20.1)
 Sale of Services

 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
 Freight recovered
 Sale of scrap
 Octroi charges collected
 Other Charges Recovered
 Export Incen�ves
 Miscellaneous Receipt

 

159,67,367
26,59,130

186,26,497
26,59,130

159,67,367
804,80,508
964,47,875

1,26,669
16,71,770
38,81,430

5,99,683

62,79,553

4839,48,272
-

4839,48,272

5159,95,024
52,898

5160,47,922

3,03,100
10,15,006
63,34,179
21,46,500
21,48,500

119,47,285

5,84,883
10,31,762

5,48,811
-

5,75,978
36,640

27,78,074

4867,26,346

6,84,673
6,84,320
6,18,370

20,987
7,92,784
5,36,837

33,37,971

5193,85,892

1,26,669
47,70,275

6,01,450
14,75,470

69,73,864

6,99,659
1,36,172

32,64,929
-

15,11,790
56,12,550

136,41,327
26,59,130

163,00,457
26,59,130

136,41,327
906,12,348

1042,53,675

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
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20.1 Sale of Goods
 Manufactured :
  Hook & Loop Tape Fasteners
  Narrow Woven Fabrics

 Traded :
    Fibre glass Insect Screen
    Elas�cs
    Others

21 OTHER INCOME

 Service charges
 Interest 
 Dividend 
 Sundry balances wri�en off
 Rent 
 Excess Provision wri�en back
 Miscellaneous income

22 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
 Opening Stock :
  Raw Materials
  Raw Materials in Transit

 Add: Purchases

 Less: Closing Stock :
  Raw Materials
  Raw Materials in Transit

22.1 Value of Raw Material Consumed

 Yarn
 Hook & Loop - Semifinished
 Resins & Chemicals
 Others

3986,27,736
242,10,441

4228,38,177

176,67,650
43,28,085

219,95,735
2847,75,668
3067,71,403

4068,08,966
625,48,830

4693,57,796

125,07,825
-

125,07,825
3354,17,490
3479,25,315

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

194,47,352
239,38,000
158,51,614
592,36,967

4820,75,144

124,28,310
2258,46,216

11,14,103
336,36,596

2730,25,225

220,29,594
117,16,584
337,46,178

2730,25,225

17,74,758
89,442
65,000

2,52,464
-
-

3,61,000
25,42,664

24,35,286
3,59,791

65,000
-

6,78,000
23,16,520

3,44,512
61,99,109

204,49,958
208,68,549

43,54,365
456,72,872

5150,30,668

281,04,656
2590,91,529

7,81,115
379,52,280

3259,29,580

176,67,650
43,28,085

219,95,735

3259,29,580

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
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22.2 Value of Raw Material Consumed

 Imported Raw Materials
 Indigenous Raw Materials

23 PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS

 Fibre glass Insect Screen
 Elas�cs
 Others

23.1 Value of Traded Goods Purchased

 Imported Purchases
 Indigenous Purchases

24 CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND TRADED  
 GOODS

 Closing Inventory
 Finished Goods
 Manufactured
 Trading

 
 Work-In-Progress

 
 Opening Inventory
 Finished Goods
 Manufactured
 Trading

 Work-In-Progress

 

 Less : Obsolete Stock

86.59
13.41

100.00

47.23
52.77

100.00

77.41
22.59

100.00

47.72
55.28

100.00

2364,00,721
366,24,504

2730,25,225

189,08,065
211,29,790
400,37,855

148,50,521
166,59,358

85,27,976

400,37,855

535,17,370
158,72,725
693,90,095

804,67,458
137,96,530
942,63,988

804,67,458
137,96,530
942,63,988

956,76,671
127,96,451

1084,73,122

125,19,764

819,09,859

128,26,243

1070,90,231

120,31,360
(372,11,732)

128,26,243

1070,90,231

139,98,855

1224,71,977

-
(153,81,746)

158,95,294
158,69,738

35,54,683

353,19,715

2522,89,335
736,40,245

3259,29,580

157,93,802
195,25,913
353,19,715

As at
March 31, 2017

Year Ended March 31, 2017

Year Ended March 31, 2017

Percentage   

Percentage   

Percentage   

Percentage   

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Year Ended March 31, 2017

Year Ended March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
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25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

 Salaries and incen�ves 
 Directors Remunera�on & Si�ng fees
 Contribu�ons to Provident fund & other funds 
 Staff welfare expenses

 

26 FINANCE COST
 Interest on Loan from Bank:
    On Vehicle Loan
    On Working Capital Loan
 Interest  on Loan from Others:
    Directors Loan
    Inter Corporate Deposit
 Bank Charges & Processing fees
 Interest on Delayed Payment to Creditors
 Net (Gain)/loss on foreign currency transac�on and transla�on

27 OTHER EXPENSES
 A) Manufacturing Expenses
       Labour Charges
       Power and Fuel
       Excise duty paid 
       Repairs and Maintenance : 
                Building
                Plant & Machinery
               Others

 B) Establishment Expenses
       Rent
  Insurance
  Rates and Taxes
  Legal and Professional 
  Travelling & Other Conveyance
  Postage, Telegram , Telephone & Courier
  Prin�ng & Sta�onery
  Miscellaneous expenses

       Auditors Remunera�on : 
            Audit Fees
           Audit under other statutes

267,69,369
63,19,459

4,80,554
10,39,917

346,09,299

6,00,000
-

6,00,000

6,00,000
-

6,00,000

3,74,007
105,35,660

21,03,759
5,56,850

13,85,300
-

(31,47,731)

118,07,845

94,73,234
30,75,218
12,13,327

-
8,80,620

51,07,764
197,50,162

96,74,692
6,54,574

12,85,366
67,12,531
44,32,168
17,14,267

8,42,742
32,96,107

286,12,447

68,74,858
7,85,012
4,94,024

49,30,214
49,33,404
15,98,393
11,15,641
30,34,835

237,66,380

98,15,789,
32,59,826

9,64,356

-
-

23,52,736
163,92,707

2,33,206
108,56,066

19,47,934
34,31,950
31,88,027

2,13,607
17,58,644

216,29,434

310,09,888
65,05,700

5,48,221
7,99,024

388,62,833

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)
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 C) Selling Expenses   
 Adver�sement & Business, Sales Promo�on   
 Freight, Cartage and Forwarding Expenses      
 Commission   
 Bad Debts wri�en off   
 Discount - Scheme   
 Miscellaneous Balance Wri�en off   
 Octroi Charges   
 Dona�ons   
 Prior Period items
 Interest on delayed payment of Tax

 

28 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
 Cess paid
 Terminal allowance
 Loss on sales of Assets
 Assets Wri�en off
 Investments w/off
 Capital Gain
 Property Tax 

29 OTHER NOTES

(I) EARNINGS PER SHARE

 Profit/(Loss) a�ributable to Equity shareholders
 Weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding 
 (Nominal value of Shares Rs. 10)
 
 Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted) in Rs.

(ii) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED IN RESPECT OF :

 a) Guarantees given by the Company’s banker against 
 counter guarantee given by the company 
 b) Guarantees given by the Company’s banker on behalf 
 of subsidiary, against counter guarantee given by the Company.
 c) Sales tax demands pending with Commissionerate and 
 disputed by the company

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

         15,99,227           
63,24,143            

3,34,278         
169,50,149           

15,72,951            
4,47,713            
6,88,506                 

4,000            
3,35,503            
5,94,113

 
        288,50,583

 
        696,09,670 

      13,42,756      
62,18,794       
21,21,997      
13,52,996         

7,85,536
                     -          

6,12,026         
5,29,100         
1,40,528      

12,80,448
 

    143,84,181
 

  633,46,790 

                    -             
100,07,789 

                          -   
                    -   
                     -   
                   -   

      13,26,627 
       113,34,416 

76,36,386

41,76,400

1.83 

5,83,700

126,00,000

38,10,808

5,83,700

126,00,000

33,33,901

125,97,620

39,76,400

3.17

           6,17,169                    
-              

26,23,683             
5,67,303            

35,60,515 
-129,00,930                     

-            
(55,32,260)

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

64



SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements

 Transac�ons                  Subsidiaries  Key managerial 
personnel/personsexercisi
ng significant  influence & 

 Enterprises over which 
Keymanagement personnel 

exercising significant 

 (i)  (ii)  (iii) 

 Purchases                    -                                            -                                         11,350 

                  -                                            -                                                -   

 Remunera�on & Fees                    -                               63,19,459                                              -   

                   -   -67,25,700                                              -   

 Salary 5,50,000                                              -   

                                         -                                                -   

 Commission                    -                                 5,17,523 

                  -                                            -                                                -   

 Service contract charges                                    3,60,000 

                                             -   

 Interest Paid                   -                               21,03,759                                              -   

-19,47,934                                              -   

(Amount in Rs.)

      2720,17,688      
7,34,800       

-
2727,52,488

                    

     131,46,334
4,057

3,15,758      
-

134,66,149

                    

      1,10,436       
1,10,436

      2898,52,918
3,97,627

-     
2902,50,545

                    

      179,59,524
15,037

2,46,204
9,525  

182,30,289

                    

      -
-
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TO 
THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED
We have audited the accompanying Consolidated Financial statement of M/S. SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED (“the 
Holding Company”) and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as “the 
Group”) for the year ended March 31, 2017 (“the statement”), being submi�ed by the Holding company pursuant 
to the requirement of Regula�on 33 of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons and Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons, 
2015. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Holding Company's Management and approved by the 
board of Directors, has been prepared on the basis of the related consolidated financial statements which is in 
accordance with accoun�ng standards, prescribed under sec�on 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as applicable 
and other accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the 
Statement.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on audi�ng issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered 
Accountants of India. Those standards require that we comply with the ethical requirements and plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the statement is free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in the 
statement. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of 
material misstatement of the statement, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the 
auditor considers internal control relevant to the Holding Company's prepara�on and fair presenta�on of the 
statement in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose 
of expressing an opinion on the effec�veness of the Holding Company's internal control. An audit also includes 
evalua�ng the appropriateness of the accoun�ng policies used and the reasonableness of the accoun�ng 
es�mates made by the Management, as well as evalua�ng the overall presenta�on of the statement.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit 
opinion.

In our opinion and to the best of our informa�on and according to the explana�ons given to us, the statement of: 
SK Stable Industries Private Limited

 (i) is presented in accordance with the requirements of Regula�on 33 of the SEBI (Lis�ng Obliga�ons 
and 

  Disclosure Requirements) Regula�ons,2015;and
 (ii) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the aforesaid Accoun�ng Standards  & other 

accoun�ng principles generally accepted in India, of the consolidated net-profit and other  
financial informa�on of the Group for the year ended March 31, 2017.

The consolidated financial results includes the gross share of profit of Rs. 0.02 lacs as at March 31, 2017, in respect 
of SK Stable Industries Private Limited as consolidated financial results. Our opinion on the statement in so far as 
it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries is based solely on such audited 
financial statements. In our opinion and according to the informa�on and explana�ons given to us by 
Management, these financial statements are not material to the group. Our opinion on the statements is not 
modified in respect of our reliance on the financial statements are not material to the group.

        For and on behalf of –

        Thanawala & Company
        Chartered Accountants 
        Firm Reg. No. 110948W
Place : Mumbai
Dated :29th April 2017
           [ V.K. Thanawala ]

               Proprietor
                             Membership No. 15632

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

sd/-
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As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

Note

417,64,000
1207,88,006

24,72,500
1650,24,506

977,47,923
1,50,084

64,78,794
1043,76,801

2
3
4

12

5

6
7

13
14
15

8
9

10
11

16
17
18
19

116,35,671
90,68,658

5,66,154
23,95,630

236,66,113

5,00,010
281,80,226

31,41,072
1361,98,109

848,96,469
630,59,608
146,68,367

74,496
1626,98,940

1004,83,605
964,32,512

63,28,048
119,47,285

2151,91,450

3513,89,559

3513,89,559

3669,49,358

3669,49,357

919,57,294
673,29,275
236,54,398

28,85,676
1858,26,642

857,53,594
1042,38,312

70,19,038
56,12,550

2026,23,494

92,02,425
95,33,184

5,66,154
115,07,394
308,09,157

5,00,010
240,22,395
433,32,371

1643,25,863

397,64,000
1105,49,559

-
1503,13,559

961,06,831
-

3,64,256
964,71,087

A   EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1 Shareholder's Funds
 (a) Share capital
 (b) Reserves & Surplus
 (c) Money received against share warrants

2  Non-current liabili�es
 (a) Long-term borrowings
 (b) Deferred tax liabili�es (net)
 (c) Other long-term liabili�es
 (d) Long-term provisions

3 Current liabili�es
 (a) Short-term borrowings
 (b) Trade payables
 (c) Other current liabili�es
 (d) Short-term provisions

A   ASSETS

1 Non-current assests
 (a) Fixed assests % of Holding
  (1) Tangible Assets
  (2) Intangible Assets
  (3) Capital Work in Progress

 (b) Non-current investments
 (c) Long-term loans and advances
 (d) Other non-current assets
  
2  Current assets
 (a) Inventories
 (b) Trade receivables
 (c) Cash and cash equivalents
 (d) Short-term loans and advances

Significant accoun�ng policies

The accompanying notes (1 to 29) from an internal part of the financial statements.

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED- CONSOLIDATED 
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2017

As per our Report of even date
For and on behalf of
THANAWALA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 110948W

VIJAY K THANAWALA                            Shailesh Shah              Sharad Shah             Vaibhav Desai 
PROPRIETOR                                        Managing Director             Director                      Director 

Membership No. 15632
Mumbai, Dated: April 29, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/- sd/-
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For the year 
ended

March 31, 2017

For the year 
ended

March 31, 2016

Note

4867,26,346
25,61,202

4892,87,548

203,57,313

113,34,416

90,22,897

17,20,000
1,29,001

(4,64,526)
13,84,475

76,38,422 125,61,104

55,32,260

42,01,418

33,00,000
-

(5,95,166)
27,04,834

20
21

28

22
23

24
25
26
12
27

1

2730,25,225
400,37,855

372,11,732
346,09,299
118,07,937

88,74,987
633,63,200

4689,30,235

3259,29,580
353,19,715

153,81,746
388,62,833
216,29,490

90,81,829
696,46,130

5158,51,323

5193,85,892
61,99,109

5255,85,001

97,33,678

I .  Revenue from Opera�ons
II.  Other Income

III. Total Revenue

IV. Expenses :
 Cost of materials consumed
 Purchases of Stock-in-Trade
 Changes in Inventories of Finished Good, Work in   
 Progress and Traded Goods
 Employee benefits expense
 Finance costs
 Deprecia�on and amor�za�on expenses
 Other expenses

V.. Total Expenses

VI. Profit(Loss) before tax and Excep�onal Items

VII.Excep�onal Items

VIII. Profit before tax

IX. Tax expense :

 (1) Current tax - For the Year
         -  Excess (short) Provision of the Previous years
 (2) Deferred tax 

X. Profit(Loss) for the period from con�nuing opera�ons
(VIII-IX)

Significant accoun�ng policies

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED - CONSOLIDATED   
Statement of Profit & Loss for the Year Ended 31st March, 2017

As per our Report of even date
For and on behalf of
THANAWALA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 110948W

VIJAY K THANAWALA                            Shailesh Shah              Sharad Shah             Vaibhav Desai 
PROPRIETOR                                        Managing Director             Director                      Director 

Membership No. 15632
Mumbai, Dated: April 29, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/- sd/-
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For the year 
ended

March 31, 2017

For the year 
ended

March 31, 2016

A .  Cash Flow from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es :

  Profit before tax and extra ordinary item
  Adjustment for :
   Deprecia�on

   Interest and Finance Charges

   Interest Income

   Dividend

   Opera�ng Profit before Working Capital Changes

  Adjustment for :
   Trade Receivables

   Other Receivables

   Inventory

   Cess & Property Tax Paid

`   Terminal Allowance Paid

   Gratuity Paid

   Trade & Other Payables

Cash generated from Opera�ons :

Direct Tax paid/net of Refund received

Net Cash Flow from Opera�ng Ac�vi�es

B .  Cash Flow from Inves�ng Ac�vi�es :

  Acquisi�on of Fixed Assets

  Proceeds from Sale of Fixed Assets 

  Proceeds from Sale of Investments
   
  Dividend

  Interest Income

  Net Cash used in Inves�ng Ac�vi�es

  203,57,313

88,74,987

118,07,937

(92,838)

(65,000)
205,25,086

  78,05,800

(104,92,566)

254,61,288

(92,45,007)

(100,07,789)

(91,11,764)

(53,68,510
(109,58,548)

 (167,80,701)

-

-

65,000

92,838

(166,22,863)

 (63,72,783)

25,91,745

276,88,630

65,000

3,59,791

243,32,383

 299,23,851

(46,28,963)

252,94,888

 95,72,570

(1,20,511)

94,52,059

 124,55,171

87,29,303

164,03,233

-

-

(36,31,180)

(644,04,164)
(304,47,637)

 408,82,399

  97,33,678

90,81,829

216,29,490

(3,59,791)

(65,000)
302,86,528

  400,20,206

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED - CONSOLIDATED  
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2017
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For the year 
ended

March 31, 2017

C .  Cash Flow from Financing Ac�vi�es :

  Proceeds from issue of Share capital

  Proceeds from issue of Share warants

  (Decrease)/Increase in Working Capital facility (net)
  
  Increase/(Decrease)  of Term Loan/Vehicle Loans

  Increase/(Decrease) of Unsecured Loans

  Interest and Finance Charges Paid

  Net Cash (Used)/Generated from Financing Ac�vi�es

  Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

  Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the beginning of the year

  Cash and Cash Equivalents as at the end of the year

  Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents

  46,00,000

24,72,500

(20,42,331)

24,33,246

(50,18,494)

(118,07,937)

(93,63,015)

(6,90,990)

70,19,038

63,28,048

(6,90,990)

  -

-

(5,24,099)

(65,15,607)

(219,02,828)

(216.29.490)

(505,72,024)

(167,87,583)

238,06,621

70,19,038

(167,87,583)

For the year 
ended

March 31, 2016

Note :  Cash Flow statement has been presented under indirect method as prescribed in AS-3
 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and rearranged wherever considered   
 necessary.

As per our Report of even date
For and on behalf of
THANAWALA & COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 110948W

VIJAY K THANAWALA                            Shailesh Shah              Sharad Shah             Vaibhav Desai 
PROPRIETOR                                        Managing Director             Director                      Director 

Membership No. 15632
Mumbai, Dated: April 29, 2017

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

sd/- sd/- sd/-

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED - CONSOLIDATED 
Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2017
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NOTES FORMING PART OF CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1

Significant Accoun�ng Policies

A.   Basis of Accoun�ng:

The consolidated financial statements of Sky Industries Limited., the holding company and its  subsidiaries 
have been prepared under the historical cost conven�on on an accrual basis except as stated. The financial 
statements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the relevant provision of the 
Companies Act, 1956 and the mandatory Accoun�ng Standards issued by the Ins�tute of Chartered 
Accountants of India (“ICAI”). The accoun�ng policies have been consistently applied by the Company and are 
consistent with those used in the previous year. 

B.   Principles of Consolida�on:

The consolida�on of accounts of the company with its subsidiaries has been prepared in accordance with 
Accoun�ng Standard (AS) 21 “Consolidated Financial Statement”. The financial statements of the parent and 
its subsidiary are combined on a line by line basis and intra group balances, intra group transac�ons and 
unrealized profits or losses are fully eliminated.

In the consolidated financial statement,” Goodwill” represents the excess of the cost to the Company of its 
investment in the subsidiary over its share of equity, at the respec�ve dates on which the investments are 
made. Alterna�vely, where the share of equity as on the date of investment is in excess of cost of investment, 
it is recognized as “Capital Reserve” in the consolidated financial statements.

The financial statements of the subsidiary used in the consolida�on are drawn up to the same repor�ng date 
as of the Company i.e. year ended March 31, 2017.

The subsidiary company considered in the consolidated financial statements are: 

Name of the Company   Country of Incorpora�on  Percentage of Holding
         Current year  Previous year

SK Stabel Industries Pvt Ltd              India         100%        100%
(with effect from 06.01.2011)

C.    Fixed Assets:

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated deprecia�on. Cost includes original cost of acquisi�on, taxes, 
du�es, interest on borrowings up to the period of �me the asset is put to use, and other incidental expenses 
related to acquisi�on and installa�on of the concerned asset.

Carrying amount of cash genera�ng units/assets are reviewed at balance sheet date to determine whether 
there is any indica�on of impairment. If such indica�on exists, the recoverable amount is es�mated as the net 
selling price or value in use, whichever is higher. Impairment loss, if any, is recognized whenever carrying 
amount exceeds the recoverable amount.
Repairs, renewals & maintenance are charged to the Statement of Profit & Loss Account as incurred.

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED - CONSOLIDATED
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Profit or Loss on sale, transfer or disposal of Fixed Asset is recognized in the year of such sale, transfer or 
disposal.

D.   Deprecia�on / Amor�za�on:

Deprecia�on is provided following the straight-line method at the rates specified in Schedule XIV to the 
Companies Act, 1956.  The cost of leasehold land is amor�zed over the period of lease.
In respect of the foreign subsidiary, deprecia�on is provided using straight line method and accelerated 
method using lives ranging from five to seven years.
 
E.   Investments:

Long Term Investments are stated at cost unless otherwise stated. Provision is made for diminu�on in the 
value of investments, where diminu�on is other than temporary.

F.    Inventory:

Inventories are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.

Cost of Raw materials, Packing materials is ascertained on FIFO basis.
Finished goods and work in progress include cost of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the 
inventories to their present loca�on and condi�on. Expenditure on Stores and Spares is wri�en off as incurred.

G.   Foreign Currency Transac�ons:

Foreign currency transac�ons are booked at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of transac�on. Gains 
and losses arising out of the subsequent fluctua�ons in exchange rates are accounted for on realiza�on. 
Monetary assets and liabili�es have been translated at the exchange rates prevailing as on the date of Balance 
Sheet. Exchange gains / losses are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss. However, exchange 

stdifferences rela�ng to fixed assets up to the year ended 31  March, 2007 have been included in the carrying 
amount of fixed assets.  The discount or premium in forward exchange contracts, arising from the difference 
between the forward rate and the spot rate at the incep�on of such a contract is amor�zed as income or 
expense over the period of the contract.   In respect of foreign subsidiary, income and expenses are translated 
at average rates and the assets and liabili�es are stated at closing rate. The net impact of such change is 
accumulated under Foreign currency transla�on reserve.

H.   Revenue Recogni�on:

Sales are booked at the �me of dispatch from the Company’s premises. Sales are reflected inclusive of excise 
duty and net of trade discount. Export incen�ves receivable under Duty En�tlement Pass Book Scheme are 
accounted on accrual basis.  

I.   Re�rement / Other Benefits:

 i.    Defined Contribu�on Plan:

The defined contribu�on to Provident Fund, are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on accrual 
basis.

 ii.    Defined Benefit Plan:
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The liabili�es under the payment of Gratuity Act, long term compensated absences and pension are 
determined on the basis of actuarial valua�on made at the end of each financial year using the projected unit 
credit method. Actuarial gain and losses are recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit And Loss as 
income or expenses. Obliga�on is measured at the present value of es�mated future cash flows using a 
discounted rate that is determined by reference to market yields at the Balance Sheet date on Government 
bonds where the currency and terms of the Government bonds are consistent with the currency and 
es�mated terms of the defined benefit obliga�on. Leave Encashment and Gratuity are accounted on cash 
basis by the subsidiaries.

J.    Grants / Subsidies:

Grants / Subsidies related to revenue are presented as a credit to the Statement of profit and loss or are 
deducted in repor�ng the related expenses.

K.    Borrowing Costs:

Interest and commitment charges incurred in connec�on with borrowing of the funds, which are directly 
a�ributable to the acquisi�on, construc�on or produc�on of an asset that necessarily takes substan�al period 
of �me to get ready for its intended use, upto the �me the said asset is put to use are capitalized as a part of 
the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are recognized as an expense in the period in which they are 
incurred.

L.   Accoun�ng for Taxes on income:

Current tax is determined as the amount of tax payable in respect of the taxable income for the year, as per 
the provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961.Deferred tax is recognised on �ming differences, being the 
differences between the taxable income and the accoun�ng income that originate in one period and are 
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets, subject to considera�on of 
prudence, are recognised and carried forward only to the extent that there is reasonable certainty that 
sufficient future taxable income will be available against which such deferred tax assets can be realized. The 
tax effect is calculated on the accumulated �ming difference at the year end based on the tax rates and laws 
enacted or substan�ally enacted on the balance sheet date.

M.  Earning Per Share:

The basic earning per share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding 
during the period. Diluted earning per share is computed using the weighted average number of common and 
dilu�ve common equivalent shares outstanding during the period, except where the results would be an�-
dilu�ve.

N.   Provisions

Provisions are recognized in the accounts in respect of present probable obliga�ons, the amount of which can 
be reliably es�mated. Con�ngent liabili�es are disclosed in respect of possible obliga�ons that arise from past 
events but their existence is confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future 
events not wholly within the control of the Company.
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Note

2 EQUITY SHARE CAPITAL
 
 Authorised Capital
 15,000,000 Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
 500,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100/- each

 Issued, Subcribe and Paid Up
 41,76,400 (3,976,400) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each
 (Refer Notes 2.1 to 2.3)

2.1 Shareholders holding more than 
 5% share in the Company
 
 

 

 Name of Shareholder
 Skay Finvest Pvt. Ltd.
 Sharad Shah
 Shailesh Shah

 

 Reconcilia�on of number of shares :

2.2 The Company issued 6,30,000 conver�ble warants to the Promoter of which 2,00,000 warants  
 were converted to 2,00,000 equity share of Rs. 10/- eah @ Rs. 23 per share on 10/02/2017

2.3 Rights and restric�on a�ached to the shares

 The Company has only one class of equity shares. Each holder of equity shares is en�tled to one  
 vote per share.The Company declares and pays dividend in Indian rupees. In the event of 
 liquida�on of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be en�tled

As at
March 31, 2017

As at March 31, 2017 As at March 31, 2016

No. of Equity 
Shares held

No. of Equity 
Shares held

% of
Holding

% of
Holding

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

1500,00,00
500,00,000

2000,00,000

2,63,500
8,62,043
8,17,748

19,43,291

2,63,500
8,62,043
6,17,748

17,43,291

6.31%
20.64%
19.58%

46.53%

6.63%
21.68%
15.54%

43.85%

417,64,000

417,64,000

1500,00,00
500,00,000

2000,00,000

397,64,000

397,64,000

Par�cluars
Shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 
Shares Issued during the year 
Shares bought back during the year
Shares outstanding at the end of the year

39,76,400
2,00,000

-
41,76,400

397,64,400
20,00,000

-
417,64,000

-
-
-
-

-
-
-
-

Equity Shares
Number NumberRs. Rs.

Preference Shares

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED - CONSOLIDATED 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
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(Amount in Rs.)

3 RESERVES AND SURPLUS
 
 a. General Reserve
 As per last balance sheet
 Add Transfer from surplus
 Less Wri�en Back in Current Year
 Closing Balance

 b. Securi�es Premium Reserve
 As per last balance sheet
 Add : On issue of 2,00,000/- shares @Rs.13/- per share

 
 c. Profit and Loss Account
 As per last balance sheet
 Less : Net Profit for the Year

 

4 MONEY RECEIVED AGAINST SHARE WARRANTS
 
 As per last balance sheet
 Add : Received during the year against 6,30,000 warrants 
 @Rs. 5.75 per warrant
 Less : Converted 2,00,000 warrants into shares during the year

 

5 LONG-TERM BORROWINGS
 
 TERM LOANS
 From Banks

 Vehicle loans [Refer Note 5.1]
 (Repayable within 1 year Rs. 12,02,866/-
 Previous Year Rs. 9,39,038)

 
 UNSECURED LOANS
 From Directors

 
 

5.1 The Vehicle loans from banks and other par�es are secured by the hypotheca�on of vehicles   
 purchased under the scheme.
 
 

80,80,000
-
-

80,80,000

-

36,22,500
11,50,000

24,72,500

36,83,386

36,83,386

79,52,285
79,52,285

116,35,671

56,80,000
56,80,000

92,02,425

35,22,425

35,22,425

-

-
-

-

-
26,00,000
26,00,000

1024,69,559
76,38,422

1101,07,981

1207,87,981

899,08,454
125,61,104

1024,69,559

1105,49,559

80,80,000
-
-

80,80,000

-
-
-

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

SKY INDUSTRIES LIMITED - CONSOLIDATED 
Notes Forming Part of Financial Statements
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6 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
 
 Trade / Security Deposit Received

 

7 LONG-TERM PROVISIONS
 
 Provision for Employee Benefits :
 Gratuity Payable

 

8 SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS
 SECURED 
 (a) Loans repayable on demand
` From banks
 Dombivli Nagari Sahakari Bank Ltd - Flexi OD
 (The above Flexi OD facility is secured by mortgage 
 of Industrial Land, Building and Plant & Machinery 
 at Pawne, Navi Mumbai and Personal guarantee by
 all Promoter Directors)

 UN-SECURED
 (b) Inter Corporate Deposits
 From Related Party

9 TRADE PAYABLES
 
` Due to Micro and Small Enterprises
 Other than Micro and Small Enterprises
 
 In the absence of complete informa�on in respect of the 
 status of each creditor, the Company is not in a posi�on to 
 iden�fy the amounts payable to small scale and ancillary 
 undertakings under the provisions of "Interest on the delayed payment to Small Scale and  
 Ancillary undertaking Act, 1993".Accordingly it is not possible to quan�fy the extent of overdue 
 interest payable under the said Act.

 Details rela�ng to dues to micro, small and medium enterprises as per The Micro, Small and 
 Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 are yet not iden�fied by the management. 

5,66,154

5,66,154

23,95,630

23,95,630

848,96,469

848,96,469

-
-

848,96,469

-
630,59,608
630,59,608

-
673,29,175
673,29,275

869,38,800

869,38,800

50,18,494
50,18,494

-
919,57,294

5,66,154

5,66,154

115,07,394

115,07,394

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)
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10 OTHER LONG-TERM LIABILITIES
 
 STATUATORY LIABILITIES 
  Tax deduc�on payable
  - For Expenses & Services
  Sales Tax Payable
  Cess Payable
  Provident Fund/Esic/Professional tax payable
  Excise/Service tax payable

 EMPLOYEE LIABILITIES
  Salaries Payable 
  Bonus Payable
 Outstanding Liabili�es  
 Advances received from customer
 Un paid Dividends

 
11 SHORT-TERM PROVISION
 
 Provision for employee benefits : 
 Leave encashment
 Others :
 Provision for taxa�on (Net)
 

12 FIXED ASSETS

6,65,274
-

7,74,335
71,53,072

2,62,969
17,334

6,96,117
-

6,31,504
150,71,452

2,14,236
4,17,094

30,06,213
5,04,645
7,63,404

13,94,828
1,26,294

146,68,368

27,320

47,176

74,496

58,648

28,27,028

28,85,676

36,55,762
13,09,800

5,08,242
10,23,896

1,26,294
236,54,398

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

(Amount in Rs.)

1) Tangible Assets

Leasehold Land

Buildings 

Plant & Machinery

Furniture & Fixtures

Vehicles

Office Equipment

Computers

Sub-total

Previous Year

2) Intangible Assets

Computer so�ware

Sub-total

Previous Year

Total

3) Capital Work 

     in Progress

50,60,360

339,43,659

2229,39,036

46,86,291

118,32,656

54,06,174

56,18,449

2894,86,625

2930,60,586

-

-

-

2894,86,625

3,64,256

2930,60,586

50,60,360

339,43,659

2248,10,326

95,32,432

129,54,653

72,97,253

63,89,105

2999,87,788

2894,95,873

1,65,000

1,65,000

-

3001,52,788

64,78,794

2894,95,873

9,27,174

161,50,836

1588,86,650

42,30,836

40,05,301

39,89,258

51,89,739

1933,79,794

1884,74,188

-

-

-

1933,79,794

-

1884,74,188

64,564

11,16,182

58,08,667

2,62,859

11,50,378

2,22,830

2,34,591

88,60,071

90,66,620

14,916

14,916

-

88,74,987

-

90,66,620

9,91,738

172,67,018

1646,95,317

44,93,695

51,55,679

42,12,088

54,24,330

2022,39,865

1933,89,041

14,916

14,916

-

2022,54,781

-

1933,89,041

40,68,622

166,76,641

601,15,009

50,38,737

77,98,974

30,85,165

9,64,775

977,47,923

961,06,832

1,50,084

1,50,084

-

978,98,007

64,78,794

1043,76,801

964,71,088

41,33,186

177,92,823

640,52,386

4,55,455

78,27,355

14,16,916

4,28,710

961,06,831

-

-

-

-

961,06,831

3,64,256

964,71,087

18,71,290

48,46,141

11,21,997

18,91,079

7,70,656

105,01,163

63,72,783

1,65,000

1,65,000

-

106,66,163

61,14,538

63,72,783

-

99,37,496

-

-

-

-

-

99,37,496

-

41,51,767

-

-

-

-

-

41,51,767

Gross Block

Deduc�on
On 

Deduc�on

Addi�ons
during 

the year

As at
April 1,

2016

As at
March 31,

2017

Upto
April 1,

2016

Upto
March 31,

2017

As at
March 31,

2017

As at
March 31,

2016
For the year

Deprecia�on Net Block
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13 NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
 
 
 In Others :
  -50,000 (Preview year 50,000) Equity shares of
  Rs. 10/- each, fully paid in Dombivli Nagari Sahakari
  Bank Ltd.

 Total Investments
 Less : Provision for Dimunition in the value of Investments 

 

14 LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
 Unsecured, considered good

 Security Deposits 
 Balance with Goverment Authori�es (Refer Note 14.1)
 Loans to Employees

14.1 Includes Rs. 75,01,480/- towards TUF subsidy receivable

15 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
 Unsecured, considered good

 Non Moving Inventory

16 INVENTORIES
 (At lower of cost or net realisable value)

 a. Raw Materials 
 b. Raw Materials - In transit
 c. Work-in-progress
 d. Packing Material
 e. Finished goods 
  - Manufactured
  - Traded Goods

5,00,010

5,00,010

5,00,010

5,00,010

58,90,207
172,13,852

50,76,167

281,80,226

31,41,072

31,41,072

204,34,350
117,16,584

4,88,404
15,95,244

535,17,370
127,31,653

1004,83,605

153,12,691
43,28,085

7,94,883
23,54,959

568,92,584
60,70,392

857,53,594

433,32,371

433,32,371

44,46,835
145,99,393

49,76,167

240,22,395

5,00,010

5,00,010

5,00,010

5,00,010

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)
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17 TRADE RECEIVABLES
 Unsecured, Considered good
 Trade receivables outstanding for a period more than six months
 Considered Good
 Considered Doub�ul

 Less: Provision for doub�ul debts

 Others 

18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

 a. Balances with banks :
      Earmarked Balances (Refer Note 18.1)
      Balance in Deposit account held as Margin
      Balance in Current account
 b. Cash on hand

18.1 Indicates earnmarked balance for distribu�on of unpaid dividend

19 SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

  Staff advances
 Prepaid expenses
 Advances to suppliers other than capital Advances
 DEPB licences
 Capital Advances

20 REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

 Sale of Products (Gross) ( Refer Note.No 20.1)
 Sale of Services

 OTHER OPERATING INCOME
 Freight recovered
 Sale of scrap
 Octroi charges collected
 Other Charges Recovered
 Export Incen�ves
 Miscellaneous Receipt

 

159,52,004
26,59,130

186,11,134
26,59,130

159,52,004
804,80,508
964,32,512

1,26,669
16,99,055
39,02,648

5,99,683

63,28,055

4839,48,272
-

4839,48,272

5159,95,024
52,898

5160,47,922

3,03,100
10,15,006
63,34,179
21,46,500
21,48,500

119,47,285

5,84,883
10,31,762

5,48,811
-

5,75,978
36,640

27,78,074

4867,26,346

6,84,673
6,84,320
6,18,370

20,987
7,92,784
5,36,837

33,37,971

5193,85,892

1,26,669
47,94,144

6,16,454
14,81,771

70,19,038

6,99,659
1,36,172

32,64,929
-

15,11,790
56,12,550

136,25,964
26,59,130

162,85,094
26,59,130

136,25,964
906,12,348

1042,38,312

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)
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20.1 Sale of Goods
 Manufactured :
  Hook & Loop Tape Fasteners
  Narrow Woven Fabrics

 Traded :
    Fibre glass Insect Screen
    Elas�cs
    Others

21 OTHER INCOME

 Service charges
 Interest 
 Dividend 
 Sundry balances wri�en off
 Rent 
 Excess Provision wri�en back
 Miscellaneous income

22 COST OF MATERIALS CONSUMED
 Opening Stock :
  Raw Materials
  Raw Materials in Transit

 Add: Purchases

 Less: Closing Stock :
  Raw Materials
  Raw Materials in Transit

22.1 Value of Raw Material Consumed

 Yarn
 Hook & Loop - Semifinished
 Resins & Chemicals
 Others

4005,00,864
242,10,441

4247,11,305

176,67,650
43,28,085

219,95,735
2847,75,668
3067,71,403

4077,73,322
625,48,830

4703,22,152

125,07,825
-

125,07,825
3354,17,490
3479,25,315

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

194,47,352
239,38,000
158,51,614
592,36,967

4839,48,272

124,28,310
2258,46,216

11,14,103
336,36,596

2730,25,225

220,29,594
117,16,584
337,46,178

2730,25,225

17,74,758
92,838
65,000

2,67,606
-
-

3,61,000
25,61,202

24,35,286
3,59,791

65,000
-

6,78,000
23,16,520

3,44,512
61,99,109

204,49,958
208,68,549

43,54,365
456,72,872

5159,95,024

281,04,656
2590,91,529

7,81,115
379,52,280

3259,29,580

176,67,650
43,28,085

219,95,735

3259,29,580
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22.2 Value of Raw Material Consumed

 Imported Raw Materials
 Indigenous Raw Materials

23 PURCHASES OF TRADED GOODS

 Fibre glass Insect Screen
 Elas�cs
 Others

23.1 Value of Traded Goods Purchased

 Imported Purchases
 Indigenous Purchases

24 CHANGES IN INVENTORY OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND TRADED  
 GOODS

 Closing Inventory
 Finished Goods
 Manufactured
 Trading

 
 Work-In-Progress

 
 Opening Inventory
 Finished Goods
 Manufactured
 Trading

 Work-In-Progress

 

 Less : Obsolete Stock

86.59
13.41

100.00

47.23
52.77

100.00

77.41
22.59

100.00

47.72
55.28

100.00

2364,00,721
366,24,504

2730,25,225

189,08,065
211,29,790
400,37,855

148,50,521
166,59,358

85,27,976

400,37,855

535,17,370
158,72,725
693,90,095

804,67,458
137,96,530
942,63,988

804,67,458
137,96,530
942,63,988

956,76,671
127,96,451

1084,73,122

125,19,764

819,09,859

128,26,243

1070,90,231

120,31,360
(-372,11,732)

128,26,243

1070,90,231

139,98,855

1224,71,977

-
(153,81,746)

158,95,294
158,69,738

35,54,683

353,19,715

2522,89,335
736,40,245

3259,29,580

157,93,802
195,25,913
353,19,715

As at
March 31, 2017

Year Ended March 31, 2017

Year Ended March 31, 2017

Percentage   

Percentage   

Percentage   

Percentage   

Amount

Amount

Amount

Amount

Year Ended March 31, 2017

Year Ended March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)
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25 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSES

 Salaries and incen�ves 
 Directors Remunera�on & Si�ng fees
 Contribu�ons to Provident fund & other funds 
 Staff welfare expenses

 

26 FINANCE COST
 Interest on Loan from Bank:
    On Vehicle Loan
    On Working Capital Loan
 Interest  on Loan from Others:
    Directors Loan
    Inter Corporate Deposit
 Bank Charges & Processing fees
 Interest on Delayed Payment to Creditors
 Net (Gain)/loss on foreign currency transac�on and transla�on

27 OTHER EXPENSES
 A) Manufacturing Expenses
       Labour Charges
       Power and Fuel
       Excise duty paid 
       Repairs and Maintenance : 
                Building
                Plant & Machinery
               Others

 B) Establishment Expenses
       Rent
  Insurance
  Rates and Taxes
  Legal and Professional 
  Travelling & Other Conveyance
  Postage, Telegram , Telephone & Courier
  Prin�ng & Sta�onery
  Miscellaneous expenses

       Auditors Remunera�on : 
            Audit Fees
           Audit under other statutes

267,69,369
63,19,459

4,80,554
10,39,917

346,09,299

6,11,500
-

6,11,500

6,00,000
-

6,00,000

3,74,007
105,35,660

21,03,759
5,56,850

13,85,392
-

(31,47,731)

118,07,937

94,73,234
30,75,218
12,13,327

-
8,80,620

51,07,764
197,50,162

96,74,692
6,54,574

12,90,276
67,12,531
44,32,168
17,14,267

8,42,742
32,96,107

286,17,357

68,74,858
7,85,012
5,07,824

49,52,872
49,33,404
15,98,393
11,15,641
30,34,835

238,02,840

98,15,789,
32,59,826

9,64,356

-
-

23,52,736
163,92,707

2,33,206
108,56,066

19,47,934
34,31,950
31,88,083

2,13,607
17,58,644

216,29,490

320,35,588
54,80,000

5,48,221
7,99,024

388,62,833

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)
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 C) Selling Expenses   
 Adver�sement & Business, Sales Promo�on   
 Freight, Cartage and Forwarding Expenses      
 Commission   
 Bad Debts wri�en off   
 Discount - Scheme   
 Miscellaneous Balance Wri�en off   
 Octroi Charges   
 Dona�ons   
 Prior Period items
 VAT refund receivable w/off
 Interest on delayed payment of Tax
 

28 EXCEPTIONAL ITEMS
 Cess paid
 Terminal allowance
 Loss on sales of Assets
 Assets Wri�en off
 Investments w/off
 Capital Gain
 Property Tax 

29 OTHER NOTES

(I) EARNINGS PER SHARE

 Profit/(Loss) a�ributable to Equity shareholders
 Weighted average number of Equity shares outstanding 
 (Nominal value of Shares Rs. 10)
 
 Earnings per share (Basic & Diluted) in Rs.

(ii) CONTINGENT LIABILITIES NOT PROVIDED IN RESPECT OF :

 a) Guarantees given by the Company’s banker against 
 counter guarantee given by the company 
 b) Guarantees given by the Company’s banker on behalf 
 of subsidiary, against counter guarantee given by the Company.
 c) Sales tax demands pending with Commissionerate and 
 disputed by the company

As at
March 31, 2017

As at
March 31, 2016

(Amount in Rs.)

         15,99,227           
63,24,143            

3,34,278         
169,50,149           

15,72,951            
4,47,713            
6,88,506                 

4,000            
3,35,503

-
            5,94,113

 
        294,50,583

 
       696,46,130

      13,42,756      
62,18,794       
21,21,997      
13,52,996         

7,85,536
                     -          

6,12,026         
5,29,100         
1,40,528

-
      12,80,448

 
    143,84,181

 
  633,63,200 

                    -             
100,07,789 

                          -   
                    -   
                     -   
                   -   

      13,26,627 
       113,34,416 

76,36,386

41,76,400

1.83 

5,83,700

126,00,000

38,10,808

5,83,700

126,00,000

33,33,901

125,97,620

39,76,400

3.17

           6,17,169                      
-              

26,23,683             
5,67,303            

35,60,515 
(129,00,930)                     

-            
(55,32,260)
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 Transactions                 

 Key managerial 

personnel/personsexercis ing 

s ignificant  influence & their 

relatives 

 Enterprises over which 

Keymanagement personnel 

exercis ing s ignificant influence 

 (i)  (ii) 

 Purchases -                                          11,350                                         

-                                          -                                              

 Remuneration & Fees 63,19,459                                -                                               

67,25,700 -                                               

 Salary 5,50,000 -                                               

-                                          -                                               

 Commission 5,17,523                                  

-                                          -                                               

 Service contract charges 3,60,000                                      

-                                              

 Interest Paid 21,03,759                                -                                              

19,47,934 -                                              

(

(

(

(
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      2720,17,688      
7,34,800       

-
2727,52,488

                    

     131,46,334
4,057

3,15,758      
-

134,66,149

                    

      1,10,436       
1,10,436

      2898,52,918
3,97,627

-     
2902,50,545

                    

      179,59,524
15,037

2,46,204
9,525  

182,30,289

                    

      -
-
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Form No. MGT-11
Proxy form

[Pursuant to sec�on 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and 
Administra�on) Rules, 2014]

Name of the Member(s)                                    
Registered Address                                             
E-mail Id      Folio No /Client ID   DP ID
I/We, being the member(s) of ____________shares of the above named company. Hereby appoint
Name :        E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature , or failing him
Name :        E-mail Id:
Address:
Signature , or failing him

thas my/ our proxy to a�end and vote ( on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 28  Annual General 
thMee�ng of the company, to be held on the 10  day of Aug 2017 at 11.00  a.m. at C-58, TTC Industrial Area, 

Thane Belapur Road, Pawane, Navi Mumbai 400705 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 

resolu�ons as are indicated below:

Resolu�on No.

          

* Applicable for investors holding shares in Electronic form.Affix Revenue Stamps

Signed this _____day of _____20___

Signature of Shareholder�                        Signature of Proxy holder���                                      Signature of the shareholder

                                                                                                                                                     across Revenue Stamp
Note:
1) This form of proxy in order to be effec�ve should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the 
Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Mee�ng.
2) The proxy need not be a member of the company

 

1. Adop�on of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of Director's  

 and Auditor's for the financial year 31st March, 2017

2. Re-appointment of M/s. Thanawala & Co, Chartered Accountants as 

 Statutory Auditors & fixing their remunera�on

3. To Adopt the New Set of Ar�cles of Associa�on of the Company ,in 

 conformity with the Companies Act, 2013

4. To Adopt the New Set of Memorandum  of Associa�on of the Company ,in 

 conformity with the Companies Act, 2013

5. To give power to the Board of Directors to borrow in excess of paid up share 

 capital and free reserves under 180(1)(c) and other applicable provisions

6. Si�ng and Other Fees to Independent Directors

7. Reappointment of Mr. Shailesh Shah as MD of the Company

8. Reappointment of Mr. Sharad Shah as WTD of the Company

9. Reappointment of Mr. Vaibhav Desai as WTD of the Company

Affix
Revenue
Stamps

Sl. No.   Resolu�on(S) 
Vote

F            or               Against
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ATTENDANCE SLIP

(To be handed over at the entrance of the meeting hall)

th th    28  Annual General Meeting on 10  August 2017

Full name of the members attending ____________________________________________________

(In block capitals)

Ledger Folio No./Client ID No. _______________________ No. of shares held: ___________________

Name of Proxy _____________________________________

(To be filled in, if the proxy attends instead of the member)
th

I hereby record my presence at the 28  Annual General Meeting of Sky Industries Limited, C-58, TTC 
thIndustrial Area, Thane Belapur Road, Pawane, Navi Mumbai on Thursday, the 10  August 2017

(Member's /Proxy's Signature)

Note:

1) Members are requested to bring their copies of the Annual Report to the meeting, since further copies will not be 

available.

2) The Proxy, to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of the Company not less than FORTY 

EIGHT HOURS before the commencement of the meeting.

3) A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

4) In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by Proxy, shall be 

accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be determined by the order in which 

the names stand in the Register of Members.

5) The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending in person and 

voting at the meeting.
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CORPORATE OFFICE :

1101, Universal Majestic, Behind RBK International School,
Ghatkopar Mankhurd Link Road,
Chembur – West,
Mumbai – 400 043, Maharashtra, India

REGISTERED OFFICE :

C-58, TTC Industrial Area,
Thane Belapur Road,
Pawne, 
Navi Mumbai 

Tel No. : Board : 022 – 67137900
Email : vp@skycorp.in
Website - www.skycorp.in


